PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
DATE: Tuesday, June 27, 2023
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Organizational Matters

a. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
b. Meeting Schedule Dates and Times
C. Schedule for Review of Treasurer’s Warrants

[July-September 2023; October-December 2023; January-March 2024; April -June 2024]
d. Committee Liaisons

Approval of Minutes: June 13, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.
a. To Accept Oral and Written Comments on a Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN
Mountain Range LLC (146 Harrison Road) for Acoustic Music

Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN Mountain Range LLC (146 Harrison Road)

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Carry Forward Requests FY 2023/24

2. Discharge of Judgement Lien, Donald and Lizzie Harrington Property
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. New Victualer’s License to Smokin J’s BBQ, LLC (Food Truck)
(Approved by CEO for Food Truck Park on Portland Road)

2. New Victualer’s License to Beacon Bar & Bistro (Food Truck)
(July 3" as Approved by Event Coordinators at Skillins Circle)
3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #276
C. Select Board Comments
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 June 27, 2023


http://www.bridgtonmaine.org/
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
tel:+18668994679,,189387141
tel:+15713173116,,189387141
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

July 13,2023 July 11, 2023
July27.2023 July 25, 2023

October 5, 2023 at 5PM (Transfer Station Workshop)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 2

June 27, 2023



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
June 27,2023
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Organizational Matters
a. Nominations for Chair/Vice-Chair
Suggested motion: Move to nominate Jfor Chair.
Suggested motion: Move fo nominate for Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to close nominations.

(Vote is in I of nomination)

Suggested motion: Move fo nominate for Vice-Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to nominate for Vice-Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to close nominations.

(Vote is in order of nomir

b. Meg Sheule and im

e S

c. Treasurer’s Warrants Review Schedule and Assignments
d. Committee Liaisons

4, Approval of Minutes:
a. June 13,2023
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the June 13, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.
6. Committee/Liaison Reports
7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
8. Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)
a. To accept written and oral comments on a Special Amusement Permit from ITN
Mountain Range LLC.
9. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested Motion: Move to approve Special Amusement Permit for ITN Mountain
Range LLC.
10. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Inyour binder, please find the requested Carry Forwards for Fiscal Year 2023.
Please also note that some of the funds are encumbered (yellow highlight) (goods
or services rendered but not yet invoiced) others are still to be spent.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the 2023-24 Carry Forward requests as
submitted.
2. The Town has been served as a “Party in Interest” in a complaint filed by Maine
State Housing Authority against Lizzie Harrington. It is an action for foreclosure
and sale of the property located at 245 Pond Road. The Town is named because it
won a Judgement against the Harringtons. The balance of the Judgement is
$116.00. Given the smallness of the balance when balanced against the possible
legal fees in pursuing Ms. Harrington or defending the Town, it makes since to
release the lien and record the discharge of the lien. Please refer to the materials in
your binder.

RAP, Jr. i TM Notes



Motion: Motion to release the lien against the Donald and Lizzie Harrington
property situated at 245 Pond Road.

Motion: Motion to authorize and direct the Town Atforney to record the discharge
releasing the lien on the Town's behalf.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. New Victualer’s License to Smokin J’s BBQ, LLC.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer'’s License to Smokin J's BBQ,
L.

2. New Victualer’s License to Beacon Bar & Bistro.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a New Victualer’s License Beacon Bar &
Bistro.

3. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please refer
to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #276 in your packet.
Suggested motion: Move to commit the March 1, 2023, to May 31, 2023,
Sewer User Rate Commitment #276 comprising 3 pages totaling $16,136.74 fo
the Treasurer for collection.

10. Old Business
a. Projects Update

RAP, Jr.

2 TM Notes



Bridgton Community Development Advisory 06/22/2023
10:%2 Al Committee Roster Page 1
Name Beth Cossey Title
Address 338 Highland Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail Bethiac@aol.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)400-2776
Other (207)647-3724
Name Bottone, Al IV Title
Address 14 Conforte Hill Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail inthastixxs02@yahoo.com
Work (207)693-5349
Home (207)647-4044
Cell
Other
Name Bullard, Greg Title
Address 257 Pond Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail gsbullard5@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)712-3942
Other
Name Cook, Angie Title Chamber of Commerce Director
Address 34 Campbell Drive
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail director@gblrcc.org
Work (207)647-3472
Home (207)229-6543
Cell
Other
Name Hill, Victoria Title Town of Bridgton Staff- Community
Development Director
Address
E-Mail vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)803-9956



Bridgton Community Development Advisory 06/22/2023
10:47 AM Committee Roster Page 2
Name Kevin Raday Title Chair
Address 51/63 Alpine Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail kevin@raday.org
Work
Home (207)647-5205
Cell (215)218-0795 _
Other !
Name Lynn, Margaret "Maggie" Title
Address 15 Church Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail Margaret.l.m.lynn@gmail.com
Work
Name McHatton, Robert J., Sr. Title Select Board Liaison
Address 207 South High Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail mchrob@hotmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-4280
Cell
Other
Name Miller, Evan Title
Address 60 Sunset Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail dagmiller@roadrunner.com
Work (207)647-9599
Name Stone, Amy Title
Address 1 Church Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail bridgtonlibrary@gmail.com
Work (207)647-2472



?SCLQ;?M Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2023

Roster Page 1

Name Baillargeon, Christine Title
Address 6 Hillcrest Ave

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail baillargeoncc@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)749-6460
Cell
Other .2,
Name Barker, Molly Title
Address 94 Beaver Creek Farm Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail mbarker@bridgtonacademy.org
Work
Home (207)461-0276
Cell
Other
Name Bottone, Al Title
Address 14 Conforte Hill Road

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail inthastixxs02@yahoo.com
Work
Home (207)639-5349
Cell
Other
Name Colello, Gary Title Recreation Director
Address 26 North High Street

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail rec@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Home (207)647-1126
Cell
Other
Name Cook, Angie Title Chamber of Commerce Director

Address 257 Main Street

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail info@gblrcc.org
Work

Home (207)647-3472
Cell

Other



Bridgton Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2023
10:47 AM Roster Page 2
Name Davis, Michael Title
Address 12 North High Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail oldentimesmike@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)461-2797
Cell
Other
Name Fleck, Georigann Title Deputy Town Manager
Address 3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)803-9959
Name Gibbs, Ken Title Planning Board Liaison
Address 27 Milbrook Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail
Work
Name Guthro, Susie Title Community Engagement Coordinator
Address
E-Mail susan.guthro@opportunityalliance.org
Work
Home
Cell (207)819-5773
Other
Name Hill, Tori Title Community Development Director
Address 3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)803-9956
Name Johnson, Therese Title
Address 478 Upper Ridge Rd
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail johnson479@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-5651
Cell

Other



Bridgton Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2023
10:47 AM Roster Page 3
Name Markot, Matt Title
Address 8 Depot St
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail execdir@lelt.org
Work
Home (207)647-4352
Cell
Other
Name McAvoy, Elizabeth Title
Address 45 Frost Farm Rd
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail bethmcavoy@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (978)395-6779
Other
Name Medcalf, Lega Title
Address 514 Hio Ridge Rd
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail legasmedcalf@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-2366
Cell
Other
Name Murphy, Kenneth J. Title Selectboard Liaison
Address 72 North Rd
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail selectmanmurphy@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)242-9417
Name Quint, Joshua Title
Address
E-Mail
Work
Name Schrader, Suzanne Title
Address 2 Hoyts Ridge Rd
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail
Work (772)607-1939



Bridgton Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force 06/22/2023
10:47 AM Roster Page 4

Name to be appointed Title Planning Board Liaison

Address

E-Mail

Work

Name Tworog, Mary Title

Address 4 Hillcrest Ave

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail mac2rog@gmail.com

Work

Home

Cell (207)595-7977

Other

Name Tworog, Paul A. Title Selectboard Liaison

Address 4 Hillcrest Ave

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail selectmantworog@gmail.com

Work

Home

Cell (207)595-8209

Other



Bridgton Investment Committee Roster 06/22/2023
10:48 AM Page 1
Name Chandel, Tom Title
Address PO BOX 7
BRIDGTON ME 04009
E-Mail tomchand@gwi.net
Work (207)647-5711
Name Creem, Tim Title
Address PO Box 38
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail timcreem®@hotmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-8909
Cell
Other
Name Fuller, Bridgette Title
Address 56 Holden Hills
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail bscri0266@gmail.com
Work
Home (401)300-8901
Cell
Other
Name Gibbons, Albert "Ted" E. Ir. Title
Address 676 UPPER RIDGE ROAD
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail albert.e.gibbons@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-2523
Cell (207)776-8732
Other
Name McHatton, Robert J. Sr. Title Liaison
Address
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell (207)577-0439

Other



Bridgton

Investment Committee Roster 06/22/2023
10:48 AM Page 2
Name Nicholson, Norman C. Jr. Title Chairman
Address PO Box 306
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail normeln@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-8934
Cell (207)312-3314
Other ""i'."
Name Peabody, Robert A. Jr. Title Ex-Official
Address  Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail townmgr@bridgtonmaine.org
Work (207)647-8786
Name Richards, Roseana Title
Address 17 Tarry A While Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail info@tarryawhileresort.com
Work
Home (207)647-2522
Cell
Other
Name Sullivan, Patrick "Skip" Title
Address 480 Upper Ridge Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail skip.sullivan@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (203)214-4594
Other
Name Welbourn, David Title
Address 8 Coveside Lane
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail davidwelbourn@gmail.com
Work
Home (617)281-0699
Cell

Other



Bridgton Ordinance Review Comittee Roster 06/22/2023
10:49 AM Page 1

Name Brusini, Deborah "Deb" Title
Address 35 Summit Drive

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail dbrusini@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-4068
Cell R
Other f, 37 Ll'

Name Lone, Carmen Title Liaison
Address

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Name Raday, Kevin Title Vice-Chair

Address 51/63 Alpine Rd.

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail kevin@raday.org

Work

Home

Cell (215)518-0795

Other

Name Rudin, Leonard Title Chair

Address 182 Summit Drive

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail lenrudin@gmail.com

Work (845)598-2055

Home (845)598-2055

Cell

Other

Name Schrader, Suzanne Title

Address 2 Hoyts Ridge Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail drzanne96@gmail.com
Work

Home

Cell (978)607-1939

Other



Bridgton Ordinance Review Comittee Roster 06/22/2023
10:49 AM Page 2

Name Tworog, Mary Title
Address 4 Hillcrest Ave.

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail thetworogs@gmail.com
Work

Home

Cell (207)595-7977

Other



Bridgton
10:49 AM

Pondicherry Park Stewardship 06/22/2023
Committee Roster Page 1

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Chapman, Nancy
8 Journey's Path

Bridgton ME 04009
lusea33@yahoo.com

(207)449-0836

Title Town of Bridgton Representative

Name

Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Edwards, Daniel
83 Portland Road

Bridgton ME 04009

Title Member of Subcommittee for Park
Maintenance

dsedwardsart@gmail.com

(207)831-8092

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Evans, Jon
31 Evans Road

Bridgton ME 04009
stewardship@lelt.org

(207)632-8510

Title Alternate

Name

Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Jewett, Mary
110 Pond Road

Bridgton ME 04009
mary@mainelakes.org

(207)647-8580

Title Lakes Environmental Association
Committee Chair

Name
Address

E-Mail
Work
Home
Cell
Other

Klausner, Rick
4 Kezar Heights Road

Bridgton ME 04009
rklausni@gmail.com

(207)461-2441

Title Loon Echo Alernate Representative



Bridgton Pondicherry Park Stewardship 06/22/2023

10:49 AM

Committee Roster Page 2

Name Lagoda, Mark
Address 24 SKILLIN CIRCLE

BRIDGTON ME 04009

Title Town of Bridgton Representative

E-Mail MARKLAGODA@GMAIL.COM
Work

Home

Cell (207)595-9219

Other

Name Tworog, Paul

Address 4 Hillcrest Ave.

Bridgton ME 04009

Title Town of Bridgton Alternate/ Board
Liason

E-Mail selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org

Work

Home

Cell (207)595-8209

Other

Name Ward, Justin Title Alternate

Address 537 Hancock Pond Road

Denmark ME 04022

E-Mail justinbbooks@gmail.com
Work

Home (207)890-5164

Cell

Other



Bridgton Recycling Committee Roster 06/22/2023
10:50 AM Page 1
Name Castleman-Ross, Carrye Title Liaison
Address 323 Main Street
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail selectmancastleman-ross@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Home
Cell (207)542-9525 _
Other
Name Chappell, Sally Title Chair
Address 60 Punkin Valley Dr,
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail beepbeep207@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-8154
Cell
Other
Name Fitzcharles, Kate Title
Address 334 Kansas Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail katefitzcharles@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-5570
Cell (207)890-5462
Other
Name Harpell, Maureen Title
Address 106 Ring Farm West Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail maureenhaprell@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)590-8329
Cell
Other
Name Howard, Patti Title
Address 55 Alpine Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail phow537@gmail.com
Work (508)962-7398



Bridgton Recycling Committee Roster 06/22/2023
10:50 AM Page 2
Name Johnson, Therese Title
Address 478 Upper Ridge Rd.
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail johnson479@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-5651
Cell
Other
Name Joss, Donna Title
Address 27 Milbrook Road
Bridgton Me 04009
E-Mail djoss@worcester.edu
Work
Home
Cell (207)803-2124
Other
Name McDevitt, Maureen Title
Address 15 Cushman Lane
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail mmcd1952@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (207)461-3090
Other
Name Miller, Rachel Title
Address 56 Punkin Valley Dr.
Bridgton Me 04009
E-Mail rem273@gmail.com
Work
Home
Cell (862)222-5084
Other
Name Walraven, Gerard Title
Address 32 Summit Drive
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail raven9472@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)393-7154
Cell

Other



Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 13, 2023; 4:00 P.M.,

Board Members Present;: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog; Kenneth J.
Murphy; Carrye Castleman-Ross

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins; Deputy Town
Manager Georgiann Fleck; Deputy Town Clerk Ashley S. Albrecht; Public Services Director David Madsen; Community
Development Director Victoria Hill; Fire Chief Glen Garland

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Executive Session Per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.A. for Personnel Matters

Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog to enter Executive session Per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.A.
for Personnel Matters at 4:00 P.M, second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog to leave executive session at 4:30 P.M., second from Select
Board Member Murphy 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)
There were no action items following executive session.

Brought agenda item 9.b.3 forward.
9. New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
3. New Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Maine’s Alterative Caring Located at 224
Portland Road
Ashby Greene was present to answer any questions. Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog to
approve the new Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Maine’s Alterative Caring Located at 224 Portland
Road, second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Approval of Minutes:

a. May 17,2023

b. May 23, 2023

Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog for approval of the May 17, 2023 and May 23, 2023 Select
Board Meeting Minutes; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

6. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Community Development Director Victoria Hill provided a brief update on the Comprehensive Plan. She
discussed a potential candidate for consultant, Barry Dunn. She will provide a more detailed timeline to the Board once it
is developed.

7. Committee/Liaison Reports

a. Application from Gerard J. Walraven to join the Recycling Committee

Motion made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Gerard Walraven’s appointment to the Recycling
Committee second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Member Castleman-Ross requested an update from the Recycling Committee on Apparel Impact
bins. Town Manager Peabody and Public Services Director David Madsen have inspected the Town for placement
locations. Mr. Madsen discussed location options outside of the Transfer Station. Chair Lone asked if it would be possible
to pass along some suggested private locations to the company to which he confirmed and said currently they would not
fit into any of the municipal places we have. Vice-Chair McHatton would like to discuss this further. Chair Lone
suggested this be discussed during the future Workshop that will be scheduled for the Transfer Station.

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 4 June 13, 2023



8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Request from American Legion to Close a Section of Depot Street on August 19" from 8AM until 5PM (rain
date August 20" '

Bill O’Neil, American Legion Adjutant, gave a brief description detailing purpose of closure. Motion was made
by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve closing a section of Depot Street from the American Legion eastern property line to
the western end of the bridge on Saturday, August 19®, from 8 A.M. to 5 P.M. for a flea market (rain date August 20,
second from Select Board Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Dangerous Building Abatement Order Release: Benjamin J. Guiliani, Sr.

Motion made by Select Board Member Tworog to authorize the Town Manager to execute and record a release or
acknowledgment of satisfaction of a Dangerous Building Abatement Order issued by this Board on June 27, 2017 to
Benjamin Gulliani, Sr., concerning 218 Willis Park Road, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds at
Book 34123, Page 292, in form as the Town Manager determines is necessary and appropriate, and any such prior action
of the Town Manager is hereby ratified and confirmed, second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Authorize Use and Withdrawal of Reserve Account Funds for the Light Pole Replacement Spare
Motion made by Select Board Member Tworog to approve a $15,500 withdrawal from the Capital Maintenance
Reserve Account to purchase a spare light pole, second from Select Board Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Bureau of Motor Vehicles Proposed Lease
Deputy Town Manager provided a brief description of the proposed lease. Discussion ensued. Motion made to
approve a lease between the Town of Bridgton and the State of Maine Department of Administrative and Financial
Services on behalf of the Department of Secretary of State Bureau of Motor Vehicles by Selectboard Member Tworog,
second from Selectboard Member Castleman-Ross.
3 approve/2 oppose (McHatton & Murphy opposed)

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Revised Personnel Policy
Motion made by Select Board Member Tworog to sign the revised Town of Bridgton Personnel Policy, second
from Select Board Member Murphy. 4 approve/ 1 oppose (McHatton opposed)

2. Victualers’ License Renewals
a. Tarry-A-While Located at 17 Tarry-A-While Road
b. Street Eats (Food Truck) Located at 146 Harrison Road
¢. Maine Lobster Express Located at 7 Main Street
Motion made by Select Board Member Tworog to approve Victualers’ License Renewals to Tarry-A-While,
Street Eats (Food Truck), and Maine Lobster Express, second from Selectboard Member Murphy.
5 approve/0 oppose

3. New Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Maine’s Alterative Caring Located at 224
Portland Road

This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

4. Use of Town Owned Property Permit to Rose Meehan for Yoga Class at Highland Lake Beach (fo the
right of the boat launch) on Tuesdays and Thursdays in June, July, and August from 5:00 P.M. —7:00 P.M.

Motion made by Select Board Member Castleman-Ross to approve the application/agreement submitted by Rose
Meehan to hold yoga classes at Highland Lake Park during June, July, and August on Tuesday and Thursday from 5-7
P.M. The use of Town property is non-exclusive and proof of insurance naming the Town as co-insured shall be required,
second from Select Board Member Tworog. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

5. Reconsideration of Transfer Station Hours
Motion made by Vice-Chair McHatton to reconsider the Transfer Station hours, second from Select Board
Member Tworog. 5 approve/ 0 oppose. Public Services Director, David Madsen, answered questions from the Board.
Vice-Chair McHatton suggested keeping the current schedule until Labor Day at which point, a workshop meeting should

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 June 13, 2023



be scheduled with Mr. Madsen, Forrest the Transfer Station Foreman, Town Manager Peabody, and the Select Board to
establish best course of operation. Discussion ensued. Motion made to approve Option 2 effective July 1, 2023 by Select
Board Murphy, second from Select Board Member Tworog. 3 approve/2 (McHatton & Castleman-Ross oppose)

A workshop was scheduled for Thursday October 5™ at 5:00 P.M. to discuss Transfer Station facility condition &
operation.

c. Select Board Comments
e Select Board Member Murphy thanked Nikki Hodgkins and those who contributed their work on the Annual
Town Report.

o Select Board Member Castleman-Ross reminded viewers to vote today. She is honored to have served the
Board.

e Select Board Member Tworog also reminded viewers to go vote.

e Select Board Member Tworog reported aesthetic issues at Highland Lake Park. Public Services Director David
Madsen responded and confirmed the concerns will be addressed.

o Vice-Chair McHatton had no comments.

e Chair Lone also mentioned that polls are open until 8 PM.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody read the following report into the record:

General Information
LD 1706 has been enacted by the House and Senate and sent to the Governor’s desk for signing. It extends the deadline for coming
into compliance with P.L. 2021, Chapter 672 (aka LD 2003) until July 1, 2024, for Town Meeting towns such as Bridgton.
The County Commissioners voted to award Bridgton $450,000 from their Municipal Sewer and Water grant program. The program
was competitive and required submitting a comprehensive application. Victoria Hill, Holly Heymann, Brent Bridges and David
Madsen all deserve credit for a job well-done. These funds will be added to the Congressional Earmark of $1.2 million the Town
received for expanding the wastewater system.

The Town Office will be closed on June 19th for Juneteenth. It will also be closed from 11:30am to 1:00pm for the Annual Staff
Barbecue on June 22"

Town Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 14th beginning at 7:00pm at the Town Hall.

The Town is accepting applications for Deputy Community Development Director, fulltime Police Officers, and seasonal Park
Rangers. Job descriptions and applications may be found the Town’s website.

Town Clerk/Tax Collector’s Office

Applications are being accepted for the Senior Property Tax Relief Program. Applications are available on the Town’s website and at
the counter. The deadline is August 1%,

Police Department

The Department will be conducting traffic enforcement details throughout the month funded by a Bureau of Highway Safety Grant.
The Torch Run was a great success raising $4,000 thus far for the Special Olympics. Cop on Top, another Special Olympics fundraiser
will be held at Hayes Ace Hardware, 204 Portland Road, on Friday the 23rd and Saturday the 24th from 7am to 6pm and on

Sunday the 25th from 8am to 3pm. PSAA Grace Gendron and the Chief are still in the process of preparing for accreditation.

The goal is for the department to be accredited ready by the end of summer.

Recreation Department

The Ham Complex hosted fourteen games on Sunday with well over 500 attendees from 20 communities.

Summer staff starts next week for training and summer camp and swim lessons begin June 26th. Final call for summer sign ups!

July 3rd craft and vendor fair and fireworks at dusk!

Bridgton has been selected and is hosting the Maine State Babe Ruth 8u, 10u, 12u State Softball Championship Tournament July 14-
16. 30 games, 18 teams in 3 days! We need volunteers for this to make it a great event for visitors. This will be the Ham complex’s
first time hosting a softball tournament and for many it will be the first-time visiting town.

10. Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief Wastewater Update.

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 June 13,2023



11. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion made by Select Board Member Tworog to approve Treasurers warrants 1113 through 1120 all-inclusive;
second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Vice-Chair McHatton commented that July 4" Parade theme is “Under the Big Top/Circus” for any questions call
Bob McHatton at 647-4280.

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
June 21, 2023 5PM Open Space Workshop
June 27, 2023 (Regular Meeting)
October 5, 2023 5PM Transfer Station Workshop

14. Adjourn
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to adjourn the meeting at 5:57 P.M.; second from Select Board
Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully Submitted,

Ashley S. Albrecht
Deputy Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 June 13, 2023



Laurie Chadbourne

——
From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:09 PM

To: ads@bridgton.com; news@bridgton.com
Subject: public hearing notice

Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, June 27, 2023 to

accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from ITN Mountain Range LLC (146 Harrison
Road) for acoustic music.

Please advertise on June 15, 2023.
Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Laurie

Laurie L. Chadbowrne

Bridgton Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters & General Assistance Administrator
State of Maine — Dedimus Justice & Notary Public

Main 207.647.8786 Direct 207.803.9950

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org




SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

As defined in Section 201 of the Town of Bridgton Special Amusement Ordinance, no Licensee for the sale of
liquor to be consumed on his licensed premises shall permit, on his licensed premises, any music, except radio or
other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee shall have first obtained
approval from the Board of Selectmen for a Special Amusement Permit.

The application for a Special Amusement Permit should be filed on this form with the Board of Selectmen or its’
designated agent (Town Clerk). Payment of a $25 fee is required at the time the application is filed. A copy of
the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance is available upon request from the Bridgton Town Clerk.

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit, hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date you file
your completed application at which time testimony will be received from you or your designated agent and/or

any interested member of the public. Failure to attend the public hearing may result in a delay in issuing the
permit,

—_— “ e S ‘ A\
Name of applicant: TN M ovanda ?va\%& LJHQ // »—L’“Q‘ I/ULﬁQ \/\UQ—W’H
Address of applicant: \A CQ %\U\_‘/ PAN-YSA%N ’ft’zg‘l

Telephone # of applicant: 50 XN (p 3 N

A

Name of business: }J\ A\/Lv'\’xr C\:\ VA /Q\C,\zv\%gq
Address of business: &p«w\,e__.

Telephone # of business: _ < Se &

Location of business (if different from address of business):

Is business a: XJ corporation / (O partnership / (J proprietorship
Type of Entertainment Planned: (. Q,\,Lg..gﬁ . MAU S (L
Hours of Entertainment Planned: g A o =) l)d\:’\J RV 28D 2

Has applicant ever had a license to conduct the business described herein denied or revoked or has the applicant

or any partner or corporate officer ever been convicted of a felony? (J Yes / @@0 If yes, please provide full
details:

Current Liquor License #:i ‘Expiration Date: __ (o / e / Fa D{pyaﬁached
Current Dance License #: Expiration Date: - (] copy attached
Signaturet\{‘A\zﬁj‘_O (/) \/\ \/-1"‘-»_'/("\ Date: (-,, 2 ) - 2o _S

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY.

AMOUNT PAID $55.00 ($25.00 PERMIT+ $30 ADVERTISTING)
DATE SUBMITTED s/ U /20 RECEIVED By: SCH

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE OF APPROVAL 7 /20

TowN CLERK’S OFFICE * 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1 * BRIDGTON, ME 04009 - (207) 647-8786

REVISED 07,2015



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: New Business License
DATE: June 21, 2023

June 27, 2023 Select Board Meeting

8. Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.
a. To Accept Oral and Written Comments on a Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN
Mountain Range LLL.C (146 Harrison Road) for Acoustic Music
9. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN Mountain Range LLL.C (146 Harrison Road)

CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




SJUN0JIIY IAIISIY
§3500) paJaquInduy

0v6°'6Zr § TVIOL
JUNOJ0Y 2AISSYY jusunIeda( uonearoay| 0SL 01 $ Jredey] we( pue[ysig we pue[ysiyg T0SL-L-v6T seanyipuadxy [ende)
10a[01g J0PILIO)) JoUU] SUIABJ :palaqunoug| S00°SE $ SUIABg J0PLLIOD) Jouuy SuiAed 10SL-L-V6T saanpuadxy [eude)
[(ures5o1g Anuadu] Y3[EsH) JIH ©3 J9JSUeLL| 00S°L $ UNCOYY qUIY WEeH VIH 0¥02-2-26C sjgouag d9K0[dwy
JUNOOYY 2AISSIY HFausq 2aio[dwy 03 3soda| 00¥°C $ SAISY sujeusqg HH JouBINSUJ [BIUS 0£02-2-262 sujsuag sako[dwy
asealouy 9jey soueinsu] dwo)) SISNIoM [ 000°ST ¢ | eoueinsuj dwoy) SINIOA soueINSU] YIesH 0Z02-2-262 sujauag 99korduy
JUNO0JY 9AISSIY Hyausq 2akojdwy 03 3soda| 000 ZE $ aAI3SY syjeued A 2oueINSUJ Y)esH 0Z02-2-262 sujsuag 23korduy
SULLJE)S JU21IND J03[J1 J0U S30P $Z X | 000°9 $ [[o1Aed saseM A[INOH 0Z01-1-LLO xa1dwo)) INVH
 SUIIJEIS JUSLING 103}l 10U SA0P +ZAd| 00L°ST g [[o1ARg saSep) ALIMOY 0Z01-1-€L0 SALIgJAWR))
Iayjesm a[qejorpaidun / asearour 991d| 000°92 g JuUaUIEal], PROY pues 0FZE-€-150 sydop o1qnd
Iayesm a[qejorpaidun ; asearour 291d| 000°ZE $ Juauneal], peoy 1S 0ETE-E-150 SYIom o1qnd
"SPEOI P[0 BUNEIOLI2}ap JO Jjedal panupuoD| 000°6 3 Jreday peoy Y21ed PIODAOH 02TE-E-150 SHIOM 21[qnd
SUIJJE)S JUALIND J03[J31 JOU S0P $TAJ| 000F $ [lo1hegd VOId 010T-C-150 SHI0M OI[qnd
SULFE)S JUALIND JO3[J1 10U S0P $TAL| 000°9 $ [jo14ed saBep) oWl -HEd 0€01-2-150 SHIOM OT[qndg
SUIIJEIS JUSLIND J93[J21 10U S0P $ZAA| 000°5L $ T[01ARg 95BN A[INOH 0Z0T-1-1S0 SYIOM O1[qngd
Q0UBNUIUOD WHUT| O0F $ wIsjuy VOId 010Z-C-F€0 AouasIawy [IA1D
£707/8 Aq 1o]dwod Bursa) 79 sulutes J0[1d duoid| 680°€ 3 Suurel], SOBEA\ SUIUIBI] 0S0T-1-7€0 Aouasiawy [IAID
“s3se)} 1op0 29 sueld Jo uona(duiod Sy} SNUNU0D O [ O0LE $ uIu[ saBem ouwn-Ued 0£01-1-¥€0 RouasIawy [IALD
sosuadxq paredonueun | 005 %S $ sasuadxg paredionueu ) KousBunuo)) 0106-6-620 JA0D) "UaD) I3Y1Q
“SunuLid “SUISTIISADE ‘SUNIW “STUaAS UB[J dWOD| 00L°8 $ ue[q dwo) SUBIRA oW 0L19-9-%10 A9 Arunuwo))
(€202-11- SUBSSJA pIeog W3[as Jad) uB[ddwo)| 008°S $ ue[q dwo) SedIAISS PRjoBLUC) 08Cy-¥+10 A3 AjlunuIio))
(£Z02-¥1-7 SURIIA] pIeOg 199§ 1og) Ue[ddwoD| 00¥'6S $ ue[d dwo) sa5eM AINOH 0Z0I-1-+10 AR(] AJuntwo))
(€Z0T-¥1-7 SURSAl PIEOg 30938 Jad) Ue[ddwoD| 000°8T $ ue[d dwo) Salre[es 0101-1-%10 AR(] AJunuIwio))
uoneIyusSnL junoury asodang JWIBN] JUN0IIY # JUN0JIY Isuadxy jusumpreda(
70T Ad 03 €207 Ad

sysanbay paesmaoy Lrie)




Georﬂiann M Fleck

From: Benjamin J. Plante <BPlante@dwmlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck

Subject: RE: Harrington; Pond Road

Hi Georgiann,

Sorry | missed your call earlier. | tried giving you a call back, but | must have missed you. Under the circumstances, |
think that it makes sense for the Board to review the discharge, and vote to both (1) release the lien, and (2) authorize
and direct my office to record the discharge releasing the lien on the Town’s behalf.

When the entire debt secured by a lien has been paid, | tend to think that recording a discharge is simply a ministerial
act. Where a small fraction of the debt is still owed, as is the case here, the Board should vote to authorize the
discharge. As such, | think that this should go back before the Board for a formal vote.

If you would like to discuss, please feel free to give me a call.
Thanks,

Ben

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Benjamin J. Plante <BPlante@dwmlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Harrington; Pond Road

Importance: High

**¥*CAUTION**| This message originated from an external source. DO NOT reply, click links, or open attachments unless you have
verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Ben,

Does the Discharge have to be voted on, approved, by the Board of Selectmen? If so, please let me know ASAP and |
can get it on their agenda for this coming Tuesday. If not, we are good to go!

Georgiann

From: Benjamin J. Plante <BPlante@dwmlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon <ADixon@dwmlaw.com>; Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: RE: Harrington; Pond Road

Hi Georgiann,

Attached please find a draft discharge releasing the Harringtons from the Town’s 3/16/2006 judgment lien,
which is—as | understand it—recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds at Book 23762, Page 128.

1



Please review, and let me know if you spot any issues. Otherwise, and assuming that this looks good to you,
and | will sign and record the discharge/release. If you would like to discuss, please feel free to give me a call.

Ben

From: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon <ADixon@dwmlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Benjamin J. Plante <BPlante@dwmlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Harrington; Pond Road

Georgiann, I've asked Ben Plante to work on releasing the judgment. He will be in touch with any questions.

Thanks, and have a great weekend.
Aga

Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon
(she/her/hers)
Attorney

D| 207.253.0532 M| 207.713.6824
ADixon@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101
800.727.1941 F| 207.772.3627 dwmlaw.com

Drummond\Voodsum

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entlily to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.

From: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon <ADixon@dwmlaw.com>

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Harrington; Pond Road

['*CAUTION**I This message originated from an external source. DO NOT reply, click links, or open attachments unless you have
verified the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Aga,

| had Holly Heymann, Finance Director, research the amount due, if any, of the Harrington junkyard violation and their
Agreement to pay $4,291.00 resulting in a balance due of $116.00. Per our conversation, and Bob concurs, we would
like to consider the judgement satisfied. Therefore, please draw up the necessary paperwork to be filed with the
Court. Any questions, please give me a call.



Georgiann

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.



Y

Docs:

15745 Pk:23762 Py 128

State of Maine

TOWN OF BRIDGTON  Plaintiff

DONALD HARRINGTON  Defendant
LIZZIE HARRINGTON

District Court
Division of Northern Cumberland

Bridgton
Docket No.CV05141

Writ of Execution

To the sheriffs of our several counties or any of their deputies:

The Plaintiff on February 16, 20006, recovered judgment in the District Court in Bridgton
against Defendant, DONALD HARRINGTON
LIZZIE HARRINGTON, in this action for the sum of $0.00 in debt or damage and $0.00 in

costs of suit as appears of record:
$0.00 Judgment Amount

$0.00 Pre-Judgment Interest
Interest per the Complaint
$0.00 Costs
$4291.46  Atty Fees
$0.00 Post-Judgment Interest

$4291.46 Total

St seceived

rded Resistep gf

Har 1652004 09:38?§§gs
Cunberlang County
Johp B 0Br jap

We command that you cause the goods, chattels, or lands of the Debtor within your
county to be paid and satisfied to the Creditor in the sum of $4,291.46, with legal interest
from the date of judgment, together with $25.00 for this First Writ of Execution, and
make return of this writ within three years from this date.

March 10, 2006

Attorney for Plaintiff

Drummond & Drummond
PO Box 9781
Portland, ME 04104-5081
207 772 1941

(Seal of the Court)

,,,'-*";’?2@4,5};“?{7}}(}41 A

Jqﬁn Gardner, Deputy Clerk

\ /ATRUE (?0  ffY QTTEST: St
Cler Maine District Court #9

1

kBri gton, Maine



DISCHARGE OF JUDGMENT LIEN

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, having a place of business at 3 Chase Street, Bridgton, Maine
04009, and, being the holder of a judgment lien recorded on March 16, 2006 in the Cumberland
Country Registry of Deeds at Book 23762, Page 128 (the “Judgment Lien”) against certain
property of DONALD AND LIZZIE HARRINGTON, individuals with a mailing address of
245 Pond Road, Bridgton, Maine 04009, hereby discharges and releases said Judgment Lien.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Benjamin J. Plante, Esq., attorney for Town of Bridgton, has
caused this instrument to be duly executed on this ___ th day of the month of June, 2023.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

TOWN OF BRIDGTON

Benjamin J. Plante
Its Attorney, duly authorized

STATE OF MAINE
CUMBERLAND, ss June ,2023

Personally appeared before me the above named Benjamin J. Plante, attorney for Town
of Bridgton and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his stated
capacity and the free act and deed of Town of Bridgton.

Before me,

Notary Public

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:




5/26/2023

HARRINGTON JUNKYARD FEES DUE

BALANCE
11/15/2016 $25.00| 11/14/2016 $25.00 S0.00 $446.00
12/15/2016 $25.00| 12/12/2016 $25.00 $0.00 $421.00
1/15/2017 $25.00| 01/05/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $396.00
2/15/2017 $25.00( 02/15/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $371.00
3/15/2017 $25.00{ 03/09/2017 $25.00 _%0.00 $346.00
4/15/2017 $25.00| 04/04/2017 $25.00 SOOEJ ‘ $321.00
5/15/2017 $25.00 6/2/2017 $35.00 $10.00 $296.00
6/15/2017 $25.00 6/21/2017 $30.00 $0.00 $266.00
7/15/2017 $25.00{ 07/03/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $241.00
8/15/2017 $25.00| 08/28/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $216.00
9/15/2017 $25.00/ 10/06/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $191.00
10/15/2017 $25.00| 10/06/2017 $25.00 $0.00 $166.00
11/15/2017 $25.00 NA $0.00 $0.00 $166.00
12/15/2017 $25.00 NA $0.00 $0.00 $166.00
1/15/2018 $25.00 1/12/2018 $25.00 $0.00 $141.00
2/15/2018 $25.00 NA $0.00 $0.00 $141.00
3/15/2018 $25.00 NA S0.00 $0.00 $141.00
4/15/2018 $25.00 4/10/2018 $25.00 S0.00 $116.00
- $4,415.00 $240.00
Beginning Balance $4,291.00
Plus Fees $240.00
Total Due $4,531.00
Payments|  -$4,415.00

Remaining Balance

$116.00




| you in your absence for the money damages or other relief demanded in the Complaint. If this occurs, your

g O
" CONTAINS NONPUBLIC DIGITAL INFORMATION
- MAINE JUDICIAL BRANCH

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY, Plaintiff

“X” the court for filing:

: B¢ superior Court [ ] pistrict Court
V. ;

County: Cumberland
TOWN OF BRIDGTON Defendant Location (Town): Portland
via Laurie L. Chadbourne Address Docket No.: PORSC-RE-2023-34
Town Clerk

3 Chase Sireet, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009 SUMMONS @ PV
M. R. Civ. P. 4(d) : -

The Plaintiff has begun a lawsuit against you in the |:] District B] Superior Court, which holds sessions at
(street address) 205 Newbury Street , in the Town/City of
Portland __, County of Cumberland , Maine. If you
wish to oppose this lawsuit, you or your attorney MUST PREPARE AND SERVE A WRITTEN ANSWER to the
attached Complaint WITHIN 20 DAYS from the day this Summons was served upon you. You or your attorney
must serve your Answer by delivering a copy of it in person, by mail, or by email to the Plaintiff's attorney,
whose name and address, including email address appear below, or by delivering a copy of it in person or by
mail to the Plaintiff, if the Plaintiff's name and address appear below. You or your attorney must also file the:
original of your Answer with the court by mailing it to: Clerk of [_] District IX/SupErior Court,
. 205 Newbury Street, Ground Floor ’ Portland , Maine 04101

: (Mailing Address)’ ' {Town, City) : (Zip)-
before, or within a reasonable time after, it is served. Court rules governing the preparation and service of
Answers are found at www.courts.maine.gov.

IMPORTANT WARNING: If you fail to serve an answer within the time stated above, or if, after you answer,
you fail to appear at any time the Court notifies you to do so, a judgment by default may be entered against

employer may be ordered to pay part of your wages to the Plaintiff or your personal property, including bank

accounts and your real estate may be taken to satisfy the judgment. If you'intend to oppose this lawsuit, do
not fail to answer within the requested time. '

If you believe the plaintiff is not entitled to all or part of the claim set forth in the Complaint or if.you believe
you have a claim of your own against the Plaintiff, you should talk to a lawyer. If you feel you cannot afford.to

pay a fee to a lawyer, you may ask the clerk of court for information as to places where you may seek legal
assistance. :

Date (mm/dd/yyyy): May 12, 2023

Ryan P. Dumalis, Esq. (#4244) i&] Attorney for) Plaintiff (Seal of Court)
=diuirT U .

St Bar # (if applicable) ? _
Augusta, ME 04332-5249 Address B wede
(207) 622-3747 ' [

rdumais@eatonpeabody.com Telephone/Email Clerk

ADA Notice: The Maine Judicial Branch complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you need a reasonable
accommodation contact the Court Access Coordinator, accessibility@courts.maine.gov, or a court clerk. '

Language Services: For language assistance and interpreters, contact a court clerk.or interpreters@courts.maine.gov.

CV-030, Rev. 07/18 B Pagelof2

Summons - e ZE
L e, S

www.courts.maine.gov




STATE OF MAINE . DESERIGX / SUPERIOR. COURT
' Locatton: Portland

Docket No. PORSC-RE-2023-34

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY,
Plaintiff

NOTICE REGARDING
V. ELECTRONIC SERVICE

TOWN OF BRIDGTON,

Party in Interest

NOTICE TO PARTIES: All parties who are represented by an attorney are subject to the requirements of
Electronic Service under Rule 5 of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.

OPT IN: If you do not have an attorney, papers that moust be served on you by other parties in this case will
be sent to you through the regular mail to your address of record. But you have a choice to request that all
papers required to be served on you by other parties in this case be sent instead electronically to your

designated email address; and you may also agree to serve by email all papers you are required to sexve on
other parties in this case.

Please note; any electronic service that you opt-into applies only to papers served on you by other parties,
and / or to papers you are required to serve on other parties. It does not apply to notices, orders, ot other
papers generated by the court, or to any papers you must file with the court. You must file all court papers
in paper form by mail or in person, and all Court papers will continue to be sent to you by regular mail.

If you _choose not to opt in, you do not need to do anything. If you would like to receive and/or serve
papers on other parties electronically, you must meet the requirements set forth below. Check the appropriate

box(es) and mail (or scan and email) the signed form to all other parties in the case. Do not file this form
with the Court.

7] Electronic Receipt: I choose to OPT IN to receive by email documents from other parties in this case.
I have reviewed and meet all of the following electronic receipt requirements:

o Ihave a trusted email account and I have daily access to this acgount;
o T understand that X will receive time-sensitive documents through this émail address including
documents that may require me to take action in this case;
This email account has available electronic storage of at least 1 gigabyte;
This email account accepts emails with attachments of up to 10 megabytes; and
T will be able to maintain this email account throughout this case.

1 Eleétronic Delivery: I ¢hoose to OPT IN to deliver documents to other parties by email in this case. I
have reviewed and meéet all of the following electronic delivery requirements:

o I mieet all of the requirements for electronic receipt listed dbove;
o 1 have the ability to scan and create .pdf files of documents I am required fo serve on other parties.

Dated:
Self-Represented Party (Signature)
(Print name)
(Print email address)

CV-ES, Rev. 03/18 Page 1 of 1



STATE OF MAINE SUPERIOR COURT
CUMBERLAND, ss. Docket No. PORSC-RE-2023-

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY, )
a public body corporate and politicand an )
instrumentality of the State of Maine, having)
its principal place of business at Augusta, )
Kennebec County, Maine,

@pV

COMPLAINT

PLAINTIFF
V.

LIZZIE H. HARRINGTON, of Bridgton,
Cumberland County, Maine, :

(Title to Real Estate is Involved)
DEFENDANT and
TOWN OF BRIDGTON,

PARTY IN INTEREST

wvwwvvwwvvuvvuv

Property address as set forth in the Mortgage Deed recorded in the Cumberland County
Registry of Deeds in Book 8488, Page 324: Pond Road', Bridgton Maine

(Plaintiff makes no representation as to the accuracy of the physical property address)

Plaintiff, Maine State Housing Authority, by its attomey, Ryan P. Dumais, Esq., of the firm
of Eaton Peabody, states as follows:

L. Maine State Housing Authority (the “Plaintiff”) is a public body corporate and politic
and an instrumentality of the State of Maine, having its principal place of business at Augusta,
Kennebee County, Maine.

- & Lizzie H. Harrington (the “Defendant”) is aresident of Bridgton, Cumberland County,
Maine. ‘

3 Town of Bridgton is an incorporated town located in Cumberland County, Maine.
4. This is an action for foreclosure and sale respecting real estate located at 245 Pond

Road in Bridgton, Cumberland County, Maine, and more particularly described in the Mortgage
Deed described herein.

| The Town of Bridgton now identifies this parcel of land as 245 Pond Road, Bridgton, Maine.

{EI - 04545531 ~v1 }



5. On September 23, 1988, the Defendant and Donald E. Harrington, Sr. executed and
delivered to BankEast Savings Bank & Trust a certain Promissory Note in the sum of $66,660.00,
said Promissory Note having been affected by a Loan Modification Agreement dated September 25,
2000. True copies of the Promissory Note and the Loan Modification Agreement are attached hereto
as Exhibit A (collectively, the “Note™)*.

6. To secure the Note, the Defendant and Donald E. Harrington, Sr., on September 23,
1988 executed a Mortgage Deed in favor of BankEast Savings Bank & Trust, which Mortgage Deed
was recorded on September 26, 1988, in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 8488,
Page 324. A true copy of the Mortgage Deed is attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Mortgage”).

1 The Plaintiffis the loan investor and owner of the Note and Mortgage by virtue of an
Assignment of Mortgage dated November 15, 1988, and recorded in the Cumberland County
Registry of Deeds in Book 8562, Pagé 61, and a Corrective Assignment of Mortgage dated July 21,
2000, and recorded in said Registry of Deeds in Book 15640, Page 23, true copies of which are
attached hereto as Exhibit C.

8. Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation, d/b/a Mortgage Servicing
Solutions, attorney-in-fact for the Plaintiff, is the current holder of the original Note and has been
granted the authority to enforce the Note by virtue of a Limited Power of Attorney dated December
22,2016, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 33738, Page 178 and a
Corrective Limited Power of Attorney dated January 1, 2017, and recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds in Book 34597, Page 286, true copies of which are attached hereto as
Exhibit D. '

9. Donald E. Harrington, Sr. died on August 31, 2013,

10.  The Defendant and all those claiming by, through, or under the Defendant are
presently in default on the Note in that the Note calls for monthly payments by the Defendant, and
the Defendant has failed to make such payments; therefore, the Defendant has breached the condition
of the Mortgage.

11.  The Defendant is occupying all or a portion of the property described in Exhibit B
attached hereto as her primary residence. '

12.  With regard to the Plaintiff’s notice to the Defendant of the Defendant’s default and
right to cure, as well as the Plaintiff’s acceleration notice, the Plaintiff has taken and strictly
performed all steps mandated by the applicable laws in effect at the time said notices were given, as
reflected in the Plaintiff’s Certification, a true copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit E. Further,
the Plaintiff is the loan investor and owner of the original Note and Mortgage, both as referenced
herein and Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation, d/b/a Mortgage Servicing

2‘The exhibils attached to this Complaint are true copies of the originals except that certain personal information about
the Defendant (including, but not limited to, Social Security number, foan and/or account numbers, certain contact
information, and birth date) may have been partially or completely redacted for privacy reasons. The unredacted originals
are available for the Court’s in-camera review should it wish to review them.

(EP - 04545531 - v1 }



Solutions, attorney-in-fact for the Plaintiff is the current holder of the Note and Mortgage, also as
reflected in the Plaintiff’s Certification attached hereto as Exhibit E.

13.  Asof April 3, 2023, the amount due the Plaintiff under the terms of the Note was in
the total amount of $33,825.38 as more fully set forth below, together with interest accruing on said
principal balance after April 3, 2023, as provided in the Note.

PHNCIPAL ..ococrccsicsnirmsiassarssnimessssssasensssssssnes $29,362.27
Interest to Apiil 3, 2023 woveviriieiisisninnnnnes 215527
Escrow deficiency ..c..ovimmmraeenierinn —— 144.24
Lafe CHATZES.vuverssessecrrssesmismrassassssasassssssssiens 1,221.60
Property preservation ... 375.00
Recording fEeS ... vvmmemneresireasssscissiisrensines 35.00
Unapplied funds (credit)oienmmmamms (468.00)
Total due to April 3, 2023 ..ovveenisiinsensannns $33,825.38

14, By virtue of the Defendant’s breach of condition, the Plaintiff hereby demands a
foreclosure of said real estate.

15.  The indices at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds indicate the following
parties may have an interest in the property described in the Mortgage:

(@)  Town of Bridgton, by virtue of a Writ of Execution dated
March 10, 2006, and recorded in Book 23762, Page 128, in
the amount of $4,291.46, a true copy of which is attached

~ hereto as Exhibit F;

(6)  Town of Bridgton, by virtue of a Stipulated Judgment dated
February 16,2006, and recorded in Book 23762, Page 129, in
the amount of $4,291.46, a true copy of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit G;

()  Town of Bridgton, by virtue of an Installment Agreement
between Donald E. and Lizzie H. Harrington and the Town of
Bridgton dated March 28, 2006, and recorded in Book 23855,
Page 255, in the amount of $4,291.00, a true copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit H.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff requests that this Court:

(a)  determine that the condition in the Plaintiff’s Mortgage has
been and still remains broken; ‘

(b)  determine the amount due on the Mortgage, including the
principal, interest, all late charges, taxes, assessments, or other

{EP - 04545531 - vl }



expenses of preserving the collateral paid by the Plaintiff, reasonable
attorneys’ fees, and court costs;

(c) determine the order of priority and such amounts, if any, as
may be due such other parties as may appear;

(d)  orderthat, if the Defendant or Party in Interest do notredeem
the Mortgage before the expiration of the ninety (90) day period of
redemption, the Plaintiff shall then be entitled to exclusive possession
of the premises and direct the clerk to issue a writ of possession
against the Defendant and all other occupants at the request of the
Plaintiff;

(e)  order that acceptance of partial payment of the Defendant’s
indebtedness and application to the Defendant’s indebtedness of any
funds or proceeds, including, without limitation, any insurance
proceeds, rents, or profits from the property or realization of proceeds
from the exercise of rights under the Uniform Commercial Code at
any time before or after the date of this Complaint, does not and shall
not constitute a waiver of any of the Plaintiff’s rights in this action;

()  issueajudgment of foreclosure and salein conformity with 14
M.R.S. § 6322;

(g)  order an execution to issue for any deficiency pursuant to the
Note which may be assessed against the Defendant after foreclosure
and sale;

(h)  grant such other and further relief as the case may demand. -
Dated at Augusta, Maine this 4™ day of April, 2023.

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY

By: W%W/

Ryan P. Dumais, Esq., Bar No. 4244
Bruce B. Hochman, Esq., BarNo. 3017
Of the firm of Eaton Peabody

P.O. Box 5249

Aupgusta, Maine 04332-5249

(207) 622-3747

(EI - 04545531 -v1 }



NOTICE TO I_)EFENDAN’I‘

«wThis is an attempt to collcct a debt, and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.”

{EP - 04545531 - v1}



' O ©

HATNE sﬁre HOUSING AUTHORXTY /) /Ct’/'ﬁ'f:?jﬁm., Naly

HOME MORTGNGE PROGRAM

NoTE EXHIBIT A

Us $66,660,00 Porkland, Maina

Septombar 23, 1988

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, tha undaersigned {“Borrower") promlse(s) to pay to BankEast
Savings Bank & Trust, or order, the principal sum of Sixty-Six Thousand Sin Hundred
Sixty and 00/100 .vvevvenevseaesss Dollars ($66,660.00), with interest on tha unpaid
principal balance from the date of this Note until paid at the rate of 8.750% per
annum. Principal and intarost shall bae pavabla at 22 South Main Straeet, Rochestar,
NH 03867 or such other place as the Note holder may dasignata, in 360 cunsac;kive
monthly payments of Five Mundrad Twenty-Four and 42/100 .. ...ciiveverisnssainans
Dollara ($ 524,42) each on the First day of aach month beginning Hnuamhn},
1988, Such monthly Inatallments shall continue until the entire indebtedness evidenced
hy thiz Nota is Fully paid, oxcept that any remaining indebtedness, if nobk soconer paid,’
shall be due and payable on October 1, 2018. ’

In addition, a payment of interest only in the amount

of One Hundred Twenty-Seven and ahlbgqlars ($ 127,84 } shall ba due, at the

opklon of the Noto Heldor, on tha date of signing of thia Nota or on the first day of
Noveabar, 19684,

If any monthly installment under this Nota 1s not pald when due and remains
unpaid aftor a date specified by a notice to Borrawer, tha entira principal amaunt
outstanding and accrued intercst. thereon shall at once become due and payable at the
option of the Note holder. Tha Note holder may exercise this option ko acceleorate
during any default by Borrowar ragardleas of any prior forbearance. If suit is brought
to collact this Note, tha Nota holdar shall he entitled to colloct all roasonable costs
and expenses of suit, including, but not limited to, remsonable attorney's fees,

Borrownr shall pay to the Neke holder a late charga of flue parcant (5%) of any
monthly installment not received by the Note holder within fifteen (15) days after the
installment 13 due. ‘

forrower may prepay the principal amount eutstanding in whole or in part. The
Noke holder may raquire that any partial prepaymonts (i) be made on tha date monthly

installments are due and (i1) be in the amount of that part of one or more monthly

IP-5~022885
Page 1 Of 2

_—
. I"D.u e



® »

G @ 'j;fj

installments which would Pn applicable to ptincipal. fny partial prepayment shall he
applied against the principal amount outatanding and shall not postpone the duae date of
any subseguent monthly installments or change the smount of such installmepts, unless
the Note holder shall otherwlse agrea in writing,

Presentment, notice of dishonor, and prétust are hereby walved by all makars,
suraties, guaranters and ondorsors hereof, This Notae shall be tha joint and daveral
abligation of all makers, sureties, guarantors and endorsara, and ahall ba binding upon
them and their successors and assigns, -

any notice Yo Borrower provided for in this Note shall be given by mailing such
notice by cartified mail addressed to Borrower at the Proparty nddress stated below, or
to such other address as Horrower may designate hy notice to the Note holder. any
notice ko the Nota holder shall he gluen by mailing such notice by certifind mail,
return receipt requestod, to the Note holder ak the addross stated in the first
paragraph of this Note, or at such other addross a3 may have boen designated by notica
to Borrower. .

Tha indebtedness evidenced by this Note is further secured by a Mortgage, of even
data and raference is mada to tha Mortgage for rights as to accalaration of the

indebtedneas evidenced by this HNote,

Pond Road
Bridgton, ME 0ADBD9
Property Addross

Fad U [ o Bty B

bonald E, Harringfon, 3r,

WITHOUT RECOURSE THIS aﬁ“d'bm

u¥<§ﬁl§iiﬂvﬁ\ﬂ$nf , 988,

G5 BANK AKD TRUST

. - 4 -
H. Harringion

{Exccute Original Only)

£ IQN Do
Payabrkqﬁft NODON Shrad to the order of the Malne State Houaing Authority, excopt as
LOAN SALES SUPERVISOR

provided in & Mortgage Purchase Agreement and Mortgage Loan Servicing ﬁgreemehb,

effective date May 9, 19848 betwnen _ BankEast Hottgage

Corporation and Maine State Housing Authority

and subject to the repurchase provislons thereln.

_Hntua Novembax: 15, 1988
{Financial Institution) BankEgut. Mortgage Coxporation
{signatura)_. s \ -qmm‘u . \“C\mcﬁ!& "
(Printed Hamg of Officar) Halane Langdon
{Printed Titla of Officer) Hopmgox AF Tous Bolen
HOME2/PRIMNOTE



MSHA

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY

LOAN MODIFICATION AGREEMENT

This Lorn Medification Apveement {"Agreement”), made this 25th dny of September,
2000, befween Donald E. & Lizzie H. Harrington {“Bnrmwer“) and The Maine
State Housing Authorlty {"Lendcr“).nmends nid supplements (l) the Morigoage Deed to
Secure Debt {the “Security Instrument"), dated September 23, 1988 and recorded In
the Cumberiand County Registry of Deeds in mmk or Litier 8488, at poge(s) 324, and
assigned {o snid lender In nsmgnmem dated September 23, 1988 and recorded in snid
Reglstry In Book 8498, Page 223, and (2) the Node bearing the same dntes aod secured by,
the Sccurity Instrument, which covers the feal and personal pruperty deseribed in the
Securlty Instrument and defined thereln as the “Property™, located at:

Pond Road, Bridgton, ME 04009

the real property described being set forth as follows:
" BEE SCHEDULE A”

In consideration of the mufual promises and agreements exchanged the partiey hercto
agree us followa (nobwithstanding nnything o the confrary containe in the Note or
Sccurity Instrument):

1. AsofOctober 1, 2000,the amount payable under the Note and the Security
Instrument (the “Unpaiil Prlnci[ml llalnnu“) [s U.S. §61, 044 .74, cunsisting of the
amount(s) Ionned to the Burmwer by the Lender and any interest capltalized to date,

2.-The Burruwnr promlscs to pny ;ha Unpald Princlpul Bnlnm.'c ' p us int:ml, fa the ordey
of the Lentler, lntemt witl be chmged o lhe Un[m{d Prlnclpnl nlance at the yearly
rateof B.75%;, ﬁ—nm ockober i, 2000.The Borrower pmi?ﬂsu fo make monthly
puyments of priumpal and interest of U.S, $5632, 15, bcglunlng onthe 15t dayof
November, 2000,and cnuﬁnulng thereafter on the saiie day of each succesding
maonth until princlpal and interest are paid in full, If on October 1,2018 (the “Maturity
Datc™), the Borrower still owes armounts ander the Note nad the Secuiity Iosirisment, ns
amcndcd by ¢ lhls Agmmen!, the Bon'ownrwﬂl pay lhuc amounts [n full ox the

Ifall or rny part of the Property or any interest in It is sohl or transferred (orif'a
bmunclnl Interest '975!,“ Borrawer fs sold or transferved nnd the Borrower is not a
nnturnl persnn) wi!tmu! the Lender's prior wrlﬂen «consent, the Lendeér may, ut (s
npﬂun, require immedinto payment In fulk of all Sims seciured by this Seviirity
Instrument.

3

Irthe Lender exercises this option, the Lender shnll glve the Borrower notice of
m:ccleratiun. The nntlcc shall pmvldc 0 pcriml ul' not | Ius ﬂmn 30 duys form the date the
nulice Is dnllvered ar, mnlled wlihln whlch ﬂ:e Borruwer must pay all sums secured by
this Sccurliy Im:rumcni. ll‘ the Bnrrnw:r fuils 1o pay (hess sums prior to the explration
of this’ nerlud, the Lund:r rnay Trivalie nny remedles pnrmlllﬂl by this Security
Instrunzent wlthiout further notice or demand on the Borrower. ‘



4. The Borrower also will comply with all other covenants, agreements, and requirements
of the Security Instrument, Including without lirpilatioh, the Borzower's covenauts and
agreemicrits (o mhke all fyiments of taxes, islrance premiyums, assessments, excow
items, impounds, and a1l uther payments thit the Barrower Is obligated 10 inpkic vnder

the Security Instruments- however, the foliowing termy snd pravisions ave forever

canceled, nul) and void, as of the date specified in ppragraph No. 1 above,

( %
A terms and provisians of the Note aud Security Tusirument (ifany)
praviding for, impl;}?ﬁépllng. or velating to, any change o niljustment in
the rate of interest pﬁ!n}:{é uniler the Notez and all faritis and provisions of
any adjustable rate rider or ather instrument or docurent that is affixed
to. wholly or partinlly incorporated inta, 6t fy part of, the Note or Sccurity
Instrument and contains any such terms and provisions as those refecred
to in () above.

5, Nothing In the Agresment sholl be understood or construed to be n satisfuetlon or
release in whale or In paet of the Note and Security Instrument, Except us otherwise
specifically provided In this Agreement, the Note and Security Instrument will remain
unchanged, andd the Borrowes and Lender will be bound by, and comply with, all of the
terms and provisions thercof, as amended by this Agreement.

Danald E, Harsington Burrawer

3

¥ Senl)
- le H. Hartddgton "7 “Ca-barrower
Sanlor Loan Serviciog Officer, MSHA - ’

Date

State of Maine
County of

The foregolng Instrument was neknowledged before methis __10- b-ob
Date

by . Doosld E, & Linle H. Harrington
Naie bf pérson ackinvledged

Eig';nhife of Notary Publlc -

Name of Notary l’ubﬂﬁ(p‘ ut) -

Natary Public, Siate of Malne m” A, OVORAK

A tary Public, Meine
My Commission Explres: My Commira'on Explroa Juna 7, 2002




- v

* . - 3

L ~ u*

e 72 ) M“&a{&mn?w" EXHIBIT B
tojeast

-
0

PP

P m oada A ey e —eTR -

18 1 Rl (hls Ziek doy of Septusber, 300, bat Bt Denald €. Harlngten,
e 3e, ad RIS N b m'i ot oyt it Alagt Bock & Frest's

o . m::m 'l'“ '&‘Hm‘!g} l“ 514l Ste1 o] e inh‘m whese 2ddrais Ia 22 Swsth Kaln

Lid [ s
8 of ihe indeb|tinem aats and gy Fasclal fmiilnlien
i and rlmu Inallhllu'n lm'?um u Juilynn, lﬁfﬁ "ﬂmi ! I} unmu"ﬁg':l mﬁm}f

' Ihe Fallowing sincrided propeely localed In Un Counly of Mrlml, Stale of Malney

g nrl %é?m!n ht or r‘ urj%d' l th g b-iildlng: 1hnrﬁnh:'l‘5§i al&-
"i’mf n Y Mrluﬁf niu‘-y p ‘ . '"1"?13‘:@!??"93’-"31. '

KA alng prn!lu }{ ta the Gran tors harein b dml ! Enll %

£ A AT e Wﬁiﬁad:i»’.‘m S

L ' riand t:ounty n ngn ul.
!

Y oa o=

shich Bis Ih u«m of Pod Bosd, srumn. e 80000 (hereln "reperly Mdrasn™)|

S, n

4 | i t

k 3 .n m mmh tihte, i ed, rinle, reyaltles rat
ad I 1 1 1 ] \

; '-'F s :": R S i ity

h the bal

T8 SO ( af 1b Ledatis 2y Bacrestr's wele dated

Slﬂadu- Hala™ 1) Themarud ] t

S Py .........“"J l«-rI m:. 1 ‘:1' hmi'rll'r:-tm. peoviding for menlhly l-mhlﬁ:u‘ft of pal
uﬂ Pt ii

lﬂlurm.- L'E""W‘M“'Z‘;‘m

1':’3. MWI'_I:I ihe t i fe :t:lharmh“ . .
| miEEE i S SR S

4
l-mlurml

r‘trml o oy Tu{urw fdviocey aviured

e by {hin Herlgow, : N -
4 o apalicable Tav ¢ 1o & weillen salyer by Flmnclal

- i i'f'r D {6 I.Lrn ' 1 and

! it Tt E.‘E-]tml:“llltl ’.uui? E it f'n'n}i"f-"wﬂ. v (Rerels stonie®) pa .:oru%-b!gh J"{ "

L yebely tnes and ny ot :
v “ e ] le3 sot-twil 1
. f:’...r" Lt -?m:llla‘:: ek (i £ ‘HLIENQ llr‘w“ Lt A o] oy IF ary, TS t'i

ancw; pluy y
astisaled IALLI3 Ty Jed Frm Uing o Pini Hivesbents and biile ]
f. "fﬂ'lnmb!! mk'u!’ herel. L
LY
2
M Hir-4-0148
v Poge L of A
+
:"““ = b i, v ..m-:“-h--;u. it AR F TR Tw 8 pF e T E Tyep- 1;’7?"
:“‘l ’ N . A ]
EENE
i v
. <
TR N, . ¥ ‘
‘:.l o
L y s :
i \ -

N e ben A dar eipe

P

P e

K

"y .
» Sy e o b

A,



Y TR VAN F ALY ':-.:.-.:num.n-a-n1tvu:|m:r.:.:s:umulw.mluwrmn=mlwwumniwi Lt iniio
A H

1

L] )
' iy

\#¥10 bo caczstad ith the wostguge. 840660325
’ . YETIRANS ADHINISTRATION ° .
HORTOAUR

ADDEXDUY TO
HIELIC LAY 100-1H0
ASSTHMPTION ATPROVAL

i losn 1e t-ulnuly duo sad poyable wpon Rrasefer of the proparty

umm such tesonfsres, wnlasn Ui sccopladllity of tha

m{ of t\u lm is ..mmm piziusat te aeatics um of Chapter
*itia 38, Ul!tld States M

5 ! val. to sav-hall of 1 }mut of e halenee al this
ven ¢4 o tho dats of tesasfer ulhulcr shall bo payabla at the tiea
of, trsweler 1o the lesa heldex ox Ats authecised agmt, u mlm'm the
Adaialuizater of Yoterasd Mmﬂ. I£ the sisenss fa fao at
Lkp* time ‘of, transler,’ fod sball ceastituta an u E to that
altesdy siciisd by this Sustresset, shall hasx intaruat 4t o g Kred
proviiod, ni. at the epiien o the gsyss of the {slabtsisama Merady
ety »e ilf tranpfezed tharsed, mn 84 Isasdlataly dus ead payabls,
Thig Yien 10 & rosatfesdly walved £f the avivmer 1 axsspt wsdit the
lmlmu of u V4.0 103(8),

lm mlmuu for mmn!. to allew aspuaption of
‘tmu of: by the leza helder.or it1
mhuml ageat fur nmllnlu un mm: vetthisess of th aspmear mad
8 Yy seviaing tha- Boldek'e wmarship cecards shem s epproved

ax 10 cospletsd, Tha ssevat eof Rhlp nhu. wok sxcwdd the
paximm ootubiiched by the Veternss' Admlulstra fer & o e vhich
sectisn 1017A of Chapter 37, Titla 3B, Untted Sratas Cods appliss,

w% 10 this ebiigatisn {0 sssusad, thea the astumar hnnby
um:,unm of tha obiigatiess of thy vatarsn weder the terss of
i 13 oM sesuring Oy less, Including the o¥)igatica of
ths Vetsrsus Adaintstrativa ta the satsat of any
alnle t asfolng frem the guerssty ox imsucemce of the ludedtedness
craatad by thia izstremeat.

L

2 l 6.
etofndl fanald ¥, Hm-huun. 5r

s

[ T AT L LU o it

i

N ~
N &

e e T RISt
: S S5

»

+ 3
L o 4
« [
T
¥
® “‘.
PR
F [
' y ¥ * e,
i -
» . .‘,, o R'. . Ry, Tl e
SIS S e

-

-

L

B
A e ce e e s E————— S s W

T




.

4 e wm dmmg *

3

s raa

. B . ¥
- " .. '

= T .u-.i-ul mgrad e | RS s A ber & o Bereeaia bW . r Ao

' " e fundy ;Mllhm' !}Bi&igm P-p‘ wr sscanls’ lhldur- mﬂ#d

' .“:‘
;hlmul l}
um-n--m

i..;,

¥ 3
umuuil 3

E*r‘w"i’:r

ﬂlrlhlanr

-

J'ﬁf'l Blﬂ’t "!’ ulmuaw
FA% 3

P
e Finane
rmuulfn -lh n ﬁu 14 m’;l doy lmh :; 1ien which
i "' Ay "” “f.n ﬁ tim I "“"

l rlmm lnll ulln h h mu
payseaty, "Il l F’ fos ity
::';::‘1" ' m ‘l n umh ard l':'llln ] ‘u lfﬂ n lrtl utlsn " ana u

o IH
W that rllmﬂ L]

on
il n:‘pi?l Iu Berrever, u'd unlm mg 4 ml lo B2de o u-\h nn rmllm such [nleread ![:.l;‘rlld.
ngnelat i

Ifd 8 By burowr Tueds,
" mﬁt ’c'-u" M luu'li shaulng milh m«am
a sehll lo (he Tonds wis oo Fonia s gmm asddlifond

Tidin tallarnls af
i e .0 iy e
oy ‘f‘“‘ muumh, lmurm preulusy aod m\ll ﬂ'

ﬁw iﬂ‘ﬂlﬂ‘n‘l o} m. I t - "{ i er "‘y “

ofd 0 h!
oy T R T um"r'm‘r?n'ry 1 .'11"' " I""

{
n ¥ lm Ir he dale 'ﬂ I malled by flmln Instiiutien te Berrovtr nqmllng paeml

] | { I hle hr!w. ﬂml«ﬂ Imittutien ahatl prespily til’ml 113
*‘“""' eI e il H;:m;ifnmm
T muu ?' (4 TS ﬁml tr
.m.m 1 y_ then {8 5 Intgpest
r“\"n.: Ttﬂ* i mi,::mu"*:.,"f"‘-'*m,.. o coithr e 0

e la 30d atber churses, U
tvtll '{';?‘;:‘ﬂi '“"i'l“n:ﬂw m“m lslmnﬂi-p«tm

it l:.-"ﬁ?’mm nummm fien

. l-::.‘:lﬂ

nmlv fu prevmt Lhe eafoccrmnt uf 1he 3 "[m o l’wld‘m af bc rnpaiy or any pirk

nrull ats el euly n o hertalier afteled m |h¢
# »
K-"‘n’c'm"n uﬂuiuuiximﬁ i.ir:‘{"' o J"L ta '“"r”' oA ol b e Ky "muluuu
m lnnlll that

mnr‘wt"‘ “

[ﬁ‘ ulivm ‘."‘;lf.“' mﬂ ihll ihe ml of auch taveragt ¢x
Ty

|m|{|numum:m that '"hﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘é:wa m' mmE‘-:»uy dﬁ«"ﬁ"’:’&"‘ - ::’L’.." A p-u{P s

poyman hm tue, il mh- lnlurm utrh

m.iF;Uill 4] Inll

ul‘ lln

Semred m-'m':":.u!um. A

lmlu Iﬁrl LG oy e providrd such raptordlioy

hareat, ae, 1f ra} pa

“ o Itreef ﬂﬂu bt In fem n:uhﬂr is ﬂm[ﬂ lMNN 1 H shall
el In [ 1a
l aile ail L m; the' ;"""“.""“"ﬁ : theres u«"f“':"‘l rréort ehall uﬂ!lw rmhh

11 113
muéi“'m AR th"f:-. Fniactiy zmm:hi:‘.'u',

le“tu!hn and Bocrower siberuler agrer In witing, lmrmt w““l‘:’ﬂ: rm =l'rd
ked, 1T lUt:h uﬂmln‘q w"zptfr 1 mat nn-lull
1] Iﬁrl-,m m o hw!rd‘ " ey I

ool Tl o ' 30 ot frem o uz date moflce h malied

”P-'n"“"ﬁ hT" ' "u:el:: E\M}d ‘ﬁ.'clﬁm-"" Is sityle d flintet L.u"‘ﬂ ol "i'm

1]
ther 1o realers arnr rof e p-ln ties geeured by (hle Berlg)pe,
dad, auch

gt it ..,."“ﬁ{'ﬁ“.:zm. et it S e ity P R '
(B e e R Rt
Lo }-‘lfllllul o In 1he vulent af u‘w' toxi ¢ t; Tﬂi Hoolgage alely pr fu- [ ’::n o

s [ a 3 3% ; £ (1
Iumn sration
ol toepd b o 1 & Ledseheld
m:l nol move e rd ml:'irql m wl { rmﬁn ln:{l ullwi'a lor'u-ulu: 1. If

o

wit 1 ot aiber progerty Wil cosom
(ayiom i the MIM o DA .mi‘:&_, :r ""‘Il‘.‘, [

- 2
Tt U e 4-'7-'155-‘.' EEI LITRAIRA ATEE RS A |
»




' . nxaiasrnnszr

Hivllen privial Lo N-am'rm 7, wilh luh lemtn

]
oetr sttuerd by ths Nerlaiqr.
m}t shall p{l Te m\: ™ lt:'lrll F!n;: 1 Iulilhﬂ
n] uthldal;u m-m!almmi .\mmnlu
1

L1
[} tareel 3t aikh ¢
s R i e olists |0 )
t "f' reitooable micled
m'ﬁu lw n‘n M!m!l l"?!:q':’; ““m
1

- W me Wesaiy e

f e e wesam Wi e

g '%‘iﬂ‘*’*.?_ Egﬂg,:i’“’;;:%;‘ﬁ‘}jﬁr
'ﬂﬂ”ﬁ \ iuum. Ta Uy ; o¥o Tolat taklng of
The Frostcis 'i:&....‘. St s T 1s Bhe some uumty his Beritages with The baceiy 'l . A .
luaw { 1 n 4 ""ﬁi n:lm of th: m..\u\lm m—:r and Elowe | i |i :
L"‘& ot lh '& n '83'?:}' wnﬁi\lc:;“?'tg %ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬂ:ﬂyﬂh {aHs ot u'ﬂhfﬁ?"" |

. o sotlen by Flracla lnﬂllullm { llrnnf- i .

H I HFIJI '

Pa':l 1L -Eulﬁ{s'ffn "m 129 i i}? .Hi' : ! {? 4 i, 1. :'uu il :t :h - 'l‘ authr!ul il tl?l‘:ct |
..hg lr"!:l_ .:’m“a [] mlmll u‘tqlm.- hr 1o priter Ilmurm [ the Preperly "

{d . -

! illp.ce el sl s

1%, M poymint ‘s mad|tlestion of smeciisatlon of {be sima E
] ‘j!gwibhrﬁt;: ;‘!?i'lﬂ:l T r ifli %’n Lﬂ' lﬂ!‘?::. lu ln,ll:rul. i .

?
;

| 4 1 £t I
uu-‘-; q:v’l' l: mn‘:!wr:!gro oy *l:fd .
I

;b’ mm !ulllllllu

Ll Towtital! u*.’.i-::' N Rt REE

et dre dl #0d gueuls! i ihe
I?"MLI !M“I.i'i‘ﬂ kl' Il'.-lﬁwﬂ’:hl r

TS
) r ty
i Serton 4ad
- 2y l sale ad dqrvemenle
reln nl.l B ToeE 19, uﬂliw mullm uml dealonn of i
1] p
qmla 1“-‘1‘&‘«“' L] m%&: fa by peowl , rp.ro‘mi; lbem"; omﬂ! m ]

qr.lﬁn this Harlgage

I3
P

LX) 1} eral. 1] rading o
L i "‘ﬁi’"’*ﬁjﬁ&*‘ﬂ,ﬁf"@ Rl 1%&-;&-.;.',“%“
uml:" J?xr': “Eﬁ:ﬁn oy Ttk 1-'55'.‘3 mnmnﬁ‘gg din oy Eirtiite 3
| M Wl | |
gl gl %;;.:*,h il L A

h I
n':k:it “_P:L ‘l;u L-ﬁf'u. mrpb be n

ﬂn‘l " Illm‘:a‘l his ﬂo ‘.Jﬂ:ﬁ"‘ W

Nua -

i-imm' 1o M i'm

: ﬂuﬁwﬁ e gﬁ:‘f:’m .'waﬁun .
:.:1#“ t:w" the Hlt: i;iﬂ'ml Horlgsye at |
1he trepd nt
3!; ol . “Ilm "ﬂ'ﬁﬁ: ui"ln':?:! } crralfon
“'ﬁ“ n nf & LulT - g uﬁmn lﬁ%“ o .l; e sal
i S il il ATNET RS )
m'al ulmu"lt. 'r -r' . ' Poantler savtl1offim aod [ Srass b oem
reach ﬂmun a writleg that 1he of tpch s sablafaciory 5
u nu Mlnhm cnlum 8 Maet shall ba Al soch rate
Ih lu shl! m‘l. <1t {hla Berlgege 1o held bﬂt} L1 Nﬂlﬂ! ﬁnwmr. and It the
Nlhn nma st woch {ramfer, sy sixh twpml Wil be wm af leaal 1:: soch grrsen's
rlyn [l htru'lhol‘ lu'Lplm g Neriflcalen | lmkrm-mml '
tml na ‘r‘llkmul "l. i nuumﬂ‘ weh sale or mmm
mlmuﬂ-ml “gnf“lmm‘wn plher z‘numFLm‘uth tyln 4
lleg] 4t ltf lhl of sale o fere 17 finsnglal tnchituling hie wilved the spilen 1o omlw(ll
f,'g "a'u" e ohina by Fiasee E\' b L e\ thoT] feTeits Barrar fros ald
wilw fiyptetichapiyren ity J ‘
Nl
m- 1ef4 .
. .l ; * N
1 r . .
g LI
» L
¥
& o
[ . . !? 1 , .: § " 4‘.




.y
ann T

nmall Berreer
od of 04l 1000

font |2|l
s

de 2
el

L
when

% = = ==
$30.2 2 5. ik T, 4 wmm 2.k
WmMmmwummmmmu -mm..m...mumm#m.«_ P 22030 3,005 050 1 FER
3

e
oh
i
I
susd det
Properly
T
ad ¢
witk
i
the
af

mﬁntai

1
m;lur

4
I in collred

KT,
ele

fomte of

;
£
-1
=
:
~ : .. . £ M M 2
- Zai s S3335% Iapifeoiiii~ m 2y27,239T = bsX
s el Bpelas S i E o
| 5= u.n.mum%..,..wm.m Spgzatasaac .mm e e
| Rlgfieaends Saioial o Siaishaaaie (3
Seitaiants Al o siiahate 1y
ix Mummnwmmmmwm c=2 Fhvngiirieeriiss mmmmnw.mm mm...mm”m:l mw
S e e R g
.u.m".wm..n..mm 2 ﬂmm..mn m. P LT T L mnm.mummm.wﬂmﬁ t umm
i iEREEEE .mm.w Lipapeaict: o IEiEAELERL o I
|5 ahmahaine Bl I bt s 8
= Fiwlieiiagid sameilafpmag dh orfalfnepifeffeacd § oot
- B IEiiiaafepgsedigtrlecainiiasiing ShSdonerses sdils 5
S sEiIEENiafase? mmmmm!m v psbenfegiitissiine o B
S Balenmstiletfieapiiie s eyt it g 2l
IR e e R T e e
15 SRty mmm»ﬁm A T
N AP et e e S e e v R P T i
1 mmwm..,,m.w SRy %ﬁmmm“. i
BT et e e e B e e
B e i sl m....: =2
SETETE R e e
M W T G PR L bl S T T I
-1 53 Slmsmne o e n B

1 36E i

int

-

LY

nlte,

Berald Ko
It‘lb; dessmt; o olbt
wilien,

B

by it
e Hrl

(igmature)

{3lqnatvre)

il Slywd and datlvered La the prerence (183

i e e imwe - e
- oemE e Y camt @

STATE OF HAINE, Dimbetload Counly 081 .
7 (£ belorw g o Sepleaded 23
JIOTR: 5 kb ML

Rurrlmglem, S,

.

1960 by lald X,

wrp it 2t T e

[

Wy Casaslosion Esplreny
Typed Howe of Batary/nlt

Bifore me,

... ‘
= o y
g8
= - =
e ==
== 8
jexsad 2
SR 2T
=5 &5 5
= 5
g g 3d

R o

THR

&

THTM Ty Y

Treet WY

[N




- m—— amd

[P R —

EXHIBIT C

. UL DU L FTE U

BKHB'HEBI]BI e

" ibéy b HEN B THEE ORI, m: mmt Atton:
a lluuul}mumu- tm-.em | ! BE < 1
J“u:-*.{ Gty o . .
a 1

Bartyages
hlul.Lh conolde
ceanldaricion pitd 7 Mﬂll l‘l‘ w ) ,l
nad palicieond un 'Lt rusdit uq,.: dp.’llm,-l Ihlu'n its
prisciyal ylaea’nl bnalsain’e at Asguati; Coumey SE Krssohed sod Srate
W‘" gicelpt vhn- £:40, um,.ummuu;*m heraby ¥
Saaalge,i cranalor esd ¢ u;qu oo the Bald MADKE STATE |
mthm.ﬁu mcsasgex wdnd ausigasy the ‘dsheo sad elstagitheredy.
1 roagectivaly, n! ll.!. Su ;—um.*mm el uumé't.! vittua
ol :lt: umu« “in ead 1o u-‘uu.'uun thagaln’ nutl_

" Thts aessgeeent la tn :ulthat vk a :nul.l Moty !iuhu
¥ Sestgaeent Lo » “{2

lﬁ\« seatat botwosn L by ded
t rateutst to the Flssncial mmuu. uun v ;h uuu
rmibi u uu Agresmtngs

in  UREREQT, sald Tinsecis! mumu-m wmd thia
z-m-mut- elgnsd s 1na umml'-"-...w._.-

-LI
Uitnannt
Hangy 3 10 z . !
HE!'-BE LINGOGJ
m‘“ N{W_—'m _-Z- l-nl.__mg'g_u,_- Was_ '

(‘,ﬂa‘ ey ;{:“‘M s oot g M::—:‘W,‘

Inecitusion ‘aad uh«ﬂi'u ﬁjp'm'lﬁ W h 1
klafnae ftes aat nl deed fu hisfiur nild sapsciey sad tha'fren atk
asd doed of vald'Tl Tastitueden, 27 T

{Metavisl Sanl]

mir-11-10118%
Pogo 1 of 2
N H Y,
. .
- - o .
. v |‘t1
* "
1 ‘ N o v v et
o ! s %
% - Bty
g . Ly
. ¥
) s 1 v
" x - 3.
% ey
v = 2 S
we
- Aot » #
. g
.

O arre—pe—




. '
. + )
2 ) 8kB56276N062
-n « . A ' '
BanhRast Mertgege Corporarlon -, ° - (Flnsactal fasc{guiion)
- (1] a1 tharily
Heviaber 14 s l“_!__
CONTEr __ Qubectand "
Seastoys/yertovers ) Bats Besk  fage
- Baiald 2, Usrcington M) w233
Uizate My Masglayren = .
1

130/ haty

a-17-101103

Pego 20l 2

. ' RECRIVED ‘
: ummm!muu '
. ¥
H'Ill{gl’ 21 RHix 17,
CuHIEALL oy

3 Fericadeuptit,




Pl rmL Eet et ven b afaaa

o= . B -.—--r

e P T L it L

D¥2912 3 g B![Ilﬁ_ﬁhﬂ?ﬂﬂ?ﬂl

80
CORRECTIVE ASSIGNMENT OF mon‘rmﬁh ¥
ENN 19724

RNOW ALL BY THBE PRBSMI‘B 'I'I T, Cliltens Bask of New lhmp)sln.
nirissar I luumt_l_ﬂ BankEast :ﬂh oui, [of yaliabla comblertlion pakd, the
reckipl Whersal (5 heTebi mwledmﬂ. SE1eby o) dnalg, lrasifee ad 5¢1 myer, unia
Mng:usmo Housing Qp,nﬂ i Iy.m Wne:mu:’ uq. mueomo Ky gicitase and

i, 1 bl k .!>“J‘,u m"“".!‘d County Reglsay
dm-?ndﬂumm,dgi‘lmd 'ga mgmu,ludmﬂueumw
mg o et dhielela deseribed, ek foll powit 15 cotlect il

m:.aaé“m or td lpoda of ihe mhmmﬁ'&'énh Anlgear il

- : DATROP . . °  PACH AMOUNT

Dmldl!.lhnlumﬁr.ml &pmbuﬂ 1588 usaoun L2 M
uuiall.llmlv;

urmhm!;muihmnmnpiwmlmaimsdd {n Dock 8561,
Page 61 \rhﬁm centaled an Eocornict Bovk nlerence,”

* TO HAYBAND TO HOLD the same tnlo Malae Saie Hotslog Authotky, It sueceasory
and assigns, thelr own e aod befiool forerer,

IN WITNESS WIIEREQF, CHlzens Bank of 'Hampshlre, successor In foterest (o

DankEisf Moy ECmmhnhmmmlhwu%whdmwmdulwa F

ogeal 1hTs.

WITNESS: ' Chilzens sk of New 1 unpabe, successor
k  DankEay Marigaga Componition

STATROF .
COUNTY OF )

mllhl &:m andly“ f Lol For Lhd purposes
mmi unbcblro{mhuuﬂu&n!ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬂ T ’

BEAL Ay o
My MMW&W [
00-3378r 197244 iy
PROPERTY ADDRESS: Foud R, Dridgion, Maleh 0409 n&-&h,..mn.q

LR

mmc.n.m i
cuarLA s
MW B,

P

T




3

= VL ama—rD £V P

-

g adiradtd ®
Core e

e ——— G b YO GO0 2 D o

BxB562P60060 .
060208
Ay joseE g oargces
00N pLL KOf BY $AESE FREADITS DAY Seskisal Zavisga Baak nad THest,
a ¥q¥ uspablxa barking curmyatisa nwuumm llhﬂl.nu at

23 1eath Kalu Segeat,’ Resbynter,” ¥y Cowaly of lmum.

:@-_aun.-l:vu‘:.qm g o e of the Metae
ssirived hare vithin and’gasendad cland PETLL

Segisiry of Deeds, fer valushle sesuldarniive Ve Baanias mq-

. [
7 cagpaiation; with .l pelaaipsl piser of .baslesse ot Tiy’ nu lmﬂ.

Deasld Wy Marclotea  03/2MB0  304,000.09 gy8e aay
{Bslégatan, Hea)

nunmnmmmmmxmwﬂluﬂn
1ta ressaxinrs sad A4digsa, thaly mwe usn pad bebaef fogeves.

I fyTarad GmEbicF, osld Baskpat Bavisps Beak sad Trwet hus sessed
this faarussat & b8 wipnsd L 1t9 ewTpRiats new ntnn-lutuuu
corperats neal by Buleny Langdem, A5 Kaseger ul Paskaglng and Baipping,
humh‘druw&u 2354 837 oF gaptashar In the yaar of
ous ona houssed Uine Wundeed RINIY xight.

WLsvERNL : “ 8 T8UST
el Cadn bl S
© O AdYLY Yalkex i ML
Fenager of Poshigleg .
sod ripplan
STATR OF BN EATENIAE
NOCKINORAN, 'S

m‘uo-t. mm-luu ouim. nnmurwm
Lapgden,” e ta tha Mesager @ Peckaging and
m-:muuv%mum:umw m,m
nummuua.ummmmmmmmw
thorsln eeatained ¥y sigaing the nsas of,tha m

P

5

L

p—
e tyod e
829 2309y
l!di‘a‘nggg‘lvmm
BrONOYZl MN(0: 17
COHIERLAM CRTY
M}-u&_&&-

£ . CEE I T ~av e o= v 3
bae ¢ 2 ¥




focs 414 BR:3738 Pat 178 EXHIBITD

_ LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

The Maine Stare Fousing Authority, a public body corporate and politic and an instumentality of
the State of Maine (“MaineFousing”) with an address of 353 Water Stecet, Augusta, Mnine 04330-
4633, pursuant to 1 Sub-servicing Ageeement between MaineHousing and Rhode Island Housing
and Mostgage Finance Corporation d/b/a Mortgage Sesvicing Solutions regarding certain
moxtgage foans (the “Moxrgage Loans") appoints RI Housing Housing and Morigage Finance
Corporation d/b/a Morigage Servicing Salutions, n public corporation erganized and existing
puisuant to the Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation Act, Chapter 55 of Tidé
42 of the General Laws of the Stare of Rhode Jsland, with a principal place of business located nt:
44 Washington Street, Providence, Rhode Tsland 02903, its attorney-in-fact with full power and
authority to act for and on behaif of MuincHousing to éxecute, endorse and acknowledge all
documents and take all actions customarily nnd seasenably necessary and approprinte in the
foreclosure of any of the Morigage Laans oo behalf of MaineHousing including without limitation
the following actions associated with the foreclosure of such Mottgage Loans: appearance in court
proceedings; eancelltion of Veterans Administzation and Rural Development guacantee certificates;
conveyanee of property acquired through foreclosure sale o by deed in licu of foreclosure;
endorsement af a note; the sale, conveyance or assignment of n mortgage and note to the Secretary
of Housing and Usban Development or the Veterans Administration; and the sale, éohveyance or
assignment of a mortgage and note to an insurnce company pursuant to a right 6t assigrmeriein on
insurance contsact; to negotiate and to execute, endorst and neknowledge all documents-and take all
actions customasily and reasonably necessary and appropriate for & Loan Modification Agreement
during a coust-ordered Foreclosure Medintian Hearing; -

MuincHousing slso heteby grants Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance
Corporation d/b/a Morigage Sesvicing Solutions full power and authority to act for and on
Lehnlf of MaineHousing to execute, endorse and acknowledge all documents and take all actions
customarily and reasonably necessary and approprine in the discharge of morigages on behalf of
MaincHousing upon the complete and full satisfaction of any and all terms of such Mortgage Loans.

This Limited Power of Attorney shall be vaid for all other purposes. _This Limired
Pawer of Atrorney is not a durable power of attorney ora durable financial power of attorney.

Third parties, without acrual notice otherwise, can tely upon the power granted under this
Limired Power of Atrorney upon the exercise of such power by the atomey-in-fact named herein
without first determining thae all conditions precedent to such exercise have been sadsfied. This
Limited Power of Atiorney is effecdve as of the dute recited below and shall remnin in effect until
proper notce of its teemination hag been executed and secorded in the respective County Registry of
Deeds. '

1N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undessigned Maine Stste Housing Authoriy has caused
this instrument ta be dufy executed ta be éffective as of the 1st day of January, 2017,

A YR




Dosis 414 BL333738 Par 179

Muine State Housing Authority

S D LB

Dawren R, Brown
Ts: Direetor of Finanee

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF KENNEBEC, ss. December 22, 2016

Petsonally appeared the above-named Daszen R. Brown as Director of Finance of the Maine
Stare Housing Authority and acknowledged the foregoing fo b his free net and deed in his said
eapacity and the free act and dved of the Maine State Housing Authority.

‘%&Aa —
)

Bfitbara A, Stanley |
Natary Public
My Commission Expircs: February 22, 2023

Recmived’
focorded Register of Dands
Jon 042017 09:07:37A
Gusherlaond County
Hangy A, Lane



Dncd? 2371 BRe34597 Pa: 286

* *

v oee

. _ - oa
This instrument is being recorded 1o correct a prioe instrument recorded in Cumberiand County " a
Replitry of Decds on Januacy 4. 2017 in Boole 33738, Page 178, s

CORRECTIVE LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

The Maine State Housing Authority, a public body corpotate and polidc and an instrumentality of .
the State of Maine (“MaineHousing”}) with an address of 353 Water Street, Augusta, Maine 04330
4633, pursuant to a Sub-servicing Agreement between MaineHousing and Rhode Tsland Housing
.and Mortgage Finance Corporation.d/b/a Mortguge Sexvicing Solutions regarding curtain
morrgage lonns (the “Morgage Loans"} appoints Rhiode [sland Housing and Mortgage Pinance
Corpotation d/b/a Mostgage Servicing Solutions, » public corporation, organized and existing
pursuant to the Rhade Island Housing sand Morigage Tinance Corporation Act, Chapter 55 of Title
42 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, with a principal place of business located at:
44 Washington Street, Providence, Rhode Teland 02903, its attorneysin-fact with full power and._
nuthority to act for and on behalf of MaineHousing to exceute, endorse and acknowledge all
documents and take all nctions customarily and reasonably necessary and apptoptiate in the
foreclosure of any of the Mortgage Loans an behalf of MaincHousing including without limittion
the following actions assaciated with the foreclosute of such Mortgage Loanst appeaxance in court
proceedings; cancellation of Veterans Administzation and Rural Development guatantee cerdficates;
conveyance of property acquired through a foreclosuze sale or by deed In lieu of foreclosure;
endorsement of 1 note; the sale, conveyarice or assignment of a mortgage and note to the Secretary
of Housing and Utban Development or the Veterars Administzation; and the snle, conveyance or
assignment of a morgage and note to an insurance company pussuant to a right of assignment inan
ifsurance contrack o negotiue and to cxecute, endarse and acknowledge all dacuments and takeall |
actions customnsily and reasonably necessary and appapriate for Loan Modification Agreement
during a court-ordered Foreclosure Mediation Fleasing;

MaineHousing also hereby grants Rhode Island Housing and Morgage Finance
Corporation @/b/a Mortgage Servicing Solutions full power and authority o act fos and on
behalf of MuincHousing to exccute, endorse and acknowledge all documénts nnd take all actions '
customarily and xensonably necessary and appropriate in the dischasge of mortgages, to include
rermination of sssociated Uniform Commerciat Cade filings, on behalf of MaincHousing upon the
complere and full satisfaction of any and ol rerms of such Morgage Loans,

-

The execution and recording of this Limited Pawer of Attomey is intended to correcta
scrivener’s exror contined in a previous Limited Power of Attorney given by MaineHousing to
Rhote,Island Housing and Mongage Finance Corpormtion d/b/a Mortgage Servicing Solutions
execated o Darsmber 22, 2016, The nctions undertaken by Rhode Istand Housing and Mortgage
Finance Corpomtion d/b/a Martgage Setvicing Solutions under that Limited Power of Atomey are
hereby satified as if executed in aecordnnce with this Limited Power of Attorney.

5

" 0% e o e T e § &
i o + o ECTS T vy ara a3t
it e P 8 %, VTR & ez Y



Dokt n374 BLi34597 Pyt 287

*

This Limited Power of Attorney shall be void for all other purposes. This Limited
Power of Attorney is not 4 durable power of attorney orn durable financlal power of attorney.

“Third parties, without acrunl notice othenwise, can tely upon the powes granted undes this
Limited Power of Attorney upon the exercise of such powet by the attorney-in-fact named herein
withaut first determining that all conditions precedent to such exercise have been satisfied, This
Limited Power of Attorney is effective as of the date recited below and shall remain in effect untl
proper notice of its termination has been esecuted and recorded in the respective County Registey of
Dueeds. . . x

. INWITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Maine State Hlousing Authority has caused *
s instrument to be duly executed to be effective ss of the 1st day of Januasy, 2017,

Mainc Statg Housing Authority

e G

Darren R, Brown
Its: Director of Finance

STATE OF MAINE ;
COUNTY OF KENNEBEC, ss.  ~ January 8, 2018

Personally appented the above-named Dagen R. Brown ss Ditcctor of Finance of the Maine
Srate Housing Authority and aclnowledged the foregoing to be his free ace and deed in his said
capacity and the frée act angd deed of the Maine State Hlousing Authority.

fl
Barbam A, Stanley J
Natary Tublie
My Commission Expires: February 22, 2023

Recajyad
Racorded Resistep of Deads
Jan 16,2018 02:05:14P
Cyxher land Counby
Hones A. Lane



PLAINTIFF’S CERTIFICATION EXHIBIT E

Maine State Housing:Authority certifics that it is the holder in duc course of the original Note
made by Donald E. Hariington, Sr. and Lizzie H. Harrington payable to BankEast Savings Bank &
Trust dated Scptember 23, 1988, in the original principal amount of $66,660.00, and further certifies
that Maing State Housing Authority has been grantcd authority to enforeé the Note, said Note having

- been subsequently endofsed and assigned to Mainc State Housing Authority by BankEast Mortgage

Corporatioh on September 23, 1988. The Note was subgequently modified by Lean Modification
Agreement dated September 25, 2000.

Maine State Housing Authority certifics that it is the current owner of the Mortgage sccuring
the Note referenced above, originally granted by Donald E. Harringlon, Sr. and Lizzic H. Harringlon
payable to BankEast Savings Bank & Trust, recorded on Scptember 26, 1988, in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds in Book 8488, Page 324, said Mortgage having been affected by multiple
Assignments of Mortgage () assigned to BankEast Mortgage Corporation by an Assignment of
Mortgage dated Scptember 23, 1988, and recorded in Book 8562, Page 60; (b) assigned to Maine State
Housing ‘Authority by an Assignment of Mortgage dated November 15, 1988, and recorded in Book

8562, Page 61; and (c) a Corrective’ Assignment dated July 21, 2000 of Mortgage recorded in Book
15640, Page 23.

Maine State Housing Authority certifics that the notice requirements’of 14 M.R.S, § 6111, to
the extent that such requirements arc applicable, have been strictly performed.

Mainc State Housing Authority has made many good faith attempts (o prevent foreclosure by
contacting the Defendant in writing and by phone. The last communicatjon with the Defendant was
on 5/12/2020. Therefore, CFPB’s 2021 Mortgage Servicing COVID-19 Final Rule dated Junc 28,
2021 docs not apply. ;

A truc copy of the Note referenced above, together with all endorsements, is attached as an
exhibit to Plaintiff’s Complaint, 5

A true copy of the Mortgage referenced abové is attached a5 an exhibit to Plaintiff’s Complaint.

A true copy of the Assignment of Morigage referenced above is attached as exhibits to -
Plaintiff*s Complaint,

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY
By Mortgage Scrvicing Solutions, its-attorney-
in-fact .

Dated: April _7; ,2023 ;D .L\ =
@E\ﬁdiﬁ; Default/Fofeclosure Specialist

{EP. 04538354 vl }



Docét 15745 Bk223762 Pes 128

i - EXHIBIT F
Staté of Maine e
District Conrt
Division of Northern Cumberland
; Bridgton
TOWN GF BRIDGTON Plaintiff Docket No.CV05141

v. | o Wit of Execution

DONALD HARRINGTON Deférdant '
LiZZIEHARRINGTON

To the shexiffs of our several counties or any of their depuues

The Plaintiff on Febimary 16, 2006 recovered judgment in the District Court in Bridgton
against Defendant, DGNAID HARRINGTON '
LIZZ]EJHARR]NGT@N in this action for the sum of $0.00 in debt or damagc and $0.00 in
costs of snif as’appesrs of record:’ -

$0.00 Judgment Amount '

$0.00 Pre-Judgment Interest S o

Interest per the CGomplaint ’ Recoried Reslstes of
$0.00 Costs - H vl i
' ' © o 8 Dbl
$4201.46 Atty Fees L , : L™ .
$0. 00 Post—.l'udgment Interest - _ s & -
~ N UES - . . d -7
$4221-,46 “Total ‘

Rty

'We ¢omimand that:yon cause the > 200ds, chattels, or lands of thc chtor within your |
oounty tobe paxd*and “Satisfied to'the Creditor in the Sum ‘of $4,291.46, with Iégal interest
from' t?gg date of. Judgmcm, togethcrﬁmth $23.0C 00 for this Fixst Writ of Execunon, and

mak‘"retmn of tlus wntw:thm tIruee fromtl'us date. f i

,
‘ Méi;’-z'l__‘:l"lo. 2006 ,. o ' " (Seal of the Court)

| Attomey for lentlﬁ"
mmﬁggdnd & Drummond
=]3

PO 81
= I Portland, ME 04104~5081
20‘7 772«1941




B &

Docks 15746 Bke23762 Pay 129

" EXHIBIT G
STATE OF MAINE DISTRICT COURT
CUMBERLAND, SS. : LQCATION: BRIDGION
: DOCKET NO. CV-05-141
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, )
L )
Plaintiff )
) .
o ;o ) | STIPULATED JUDGMENT
s ) . . ) . ’ . N
DONALD E. HARRINGTON, SR.and ) -
LIZZIE 5. HARRINGTON . ),
. i " , )
: Dcfcndanlsfﬁlllegc_dViolamrs' ")

“This matter came before this Court on the Plaintiff Town of Bridgton's Land ﬁse Citation
and Complaint dated Augubjt.z':', 2005. Plaintiff Town of Bridgton and Dafentiants Donald B.
Harrington, Sr. and Lizzie H. Harington hc;'ebyéﬁpulate to the entry of a judgment as follows: -

£, Iudéx’nehi for Plaintiff Town' ofBﬁ;lgwn and against Defendants Donald E.
Harrington, St. and Lizzie H. Hanington on Plaintiff’s Land Use Clﬁahon and Complaint dated

Augusi 23, 2005 relating to property located al 245 Pond Road mBndgton, Maine, which

propmyzs owned by Defendant by deed da'.ed September 23, 1988 ﬁom }:“.rml J Tahur and
Diane P, Tabo; to Donald E, Hnmngtnp, Srf,and Lizzie H. Hamngtm_: recorded in the -
Cumberland County Registry of Deeds at Book 8488; Page 323 (hercipafer “the Property™);

4

2, tquts and attorney fecg are awarded to Elain!iff Tm;m of Bridgton in the amount

of$A20146; . S DU o

B an Quwz. "'5: 2-°°
:??ndantsﬂnaldﬁ Hamugton, Sr. and Lizzie ﬁ.Hanmgton fare pezmanently

enjoined fmm () storing 3 or more unregisleted, lmscmceable, discarded, wum-nut or junked

vchlcles. mcludmg vehlclw that cannot pass state mspcchon, on the Pmperty mtlmu: a permit in
violation of 30-A M.R.S.A. §§ 4452 and 3751 et seg and Town of Bndgton Ordmance o

T o



.- Docd 15746 BK:23762 Par 130

Regulate Aulomubxle vacyards Junkyards and Automobile Recycling Business (hercinafier
"the Ordmance ) and {t) mmntamlng a yard, ﬁeld or othcr outsxdc area used to store, dismantle
or othcrvnsg handle: (1) dzscarded, waormn-out or junked plmnbmg, heating supplics, electronic or

indystrfal equipmeat, houschold appliances or fiiture; (2) discarded, scrap and junked lurgber;

“and (3) old or scrap c-o_ppar, brass, rope, rags, batteries, p'al;cr trash, rubber debris, waste and all
-scrap imn, steel and other scrap ferrous or nonferrous material on the Propeity without a permit

in vmlatmn of30-A MR.S.A. §§ 4452 and 3751 et seq. and lhe Ordmance

4: As !ong as Defendants Donald E. Harrington, Sr. and Lizzic H Hmmgtuu
cnmply with the, Shpulated Judgmcnt, including the permmeut mjunchon referenc.cd in
parapraph 2 abovc Plaintiff Town of Bndgton waives the xight to recover civil pcnalhes that
have accrued to dab: under 30-A MIR.S.A. §§ 4452 and 3751 et seg. and the Ordinance; provided
that, if Defendants Donald E. Harrington, Sr. and Lizzie H. Harrington fail to cumply with the
S‘ﬁ;‘:xﬂated J‘utigmcnt and Plaint;ﬂ“ Town of Brifigton pmvai[s in an action to enforce it, in
addition to any other penalties, dmnagcs, costs or attorney fees awarded to Plaintiff Town of '

Bridgton by the Court, civil penalties in an amount to be determined by the Court shall be

imposed against Defeadants Donald E. Harrington, Sr. and Lizzie H. Harrington for operating an

lllega) auxomobne graveynrd and illegal junkyard wnhout & pemmit in violation of30-A MR.S.A.
§§ 4452 and 3751 et seq. ¢ and thc Ordmanoe for the pmodﬂnm May4 2005 to Febnmry 16,
2006; pmwdcd ﬂi:thcrthat Plamhﬁ‘Town of Bndgton shall be enutled to recover its ces!s and
attomay fc:a mnurmd in enforcmg the Shplﬂated Iudgment, ' ' ’

5 This Stipulated Judgmcnl shall be bmdmg on Dcf’endanls Dunald B Hm:nngton,

Sr.and szme H. Harnngmn and their agents, surmts empluyees mtumeys, heirs, successors

.and ass:gns and upcn thosc persuns in acnvc cuucu-t or pnrtcxpanon mth Defchants Donald E.

5.4 =

. 2
;
v

r



. B
Docks 15746 BR123762 Par 131

Harringlon, Sr. nid Lizzie H. Herrington who receive achual nofice of this Stipuluted Judgment

- by personal service or atherwise; and -
6. The Clerk of Courts is hereby directed to ifcorporate this Stipulated Judgment on
the docket by reference pursuant to Rule 79 of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.

. Seen and agreed to:

W : 3 WY\/\/‘ :
Rob Baker, Code Enforcement Officer Brian D. Willing, Bar No.‘)llz
Town of Bridgton Attommey for Plaintiff

Donald E. Harrington, Sr., Defendant

ﬁm’{_u‘f@u—a 7Feve jv-“'}-»‘:r w

.' 'Sb éw Q—&—
s S 5V T

ik .Iudga District Court




. .- Docks 22385 Be23855 past 255 EXHIBIT H
INSTALLMENT AGREEMENT
" BETWEEN'.
DONALD E. AND LIZZIE H, HARRINGTON
AND

TOWN OF BRIDGTON

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinaficr referred to as “the Conlract”) is entored into by and between the Town of
Bridgion whose address is 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009, and Donald E. and Lizz_;e I1.
Harrington, Sr. whose address is 245 Pond Road, Bridgton, ME 04009.

Contraet: “The Contract” is established for payment of lien and costs in the amount of $4,291,00, as set forth in
the Writ of Execution dated March 13, 2006 and recorded with the Cumberland Counly Registry of Deeds in =~ _
Portland, Maine on March 16, 2006 in Book 23762 Page 128 4

-Pavment Due: A payment of $25,00 per month is dus and payable by the 15™ day 6f each month beginning with
April 15, 2006 until such time as the above amount has been paid in full.

Late Fee: A lale fee of $10.00 is due and payable on eny payment more than 15 days past due.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Inhabitants TOWN OF BRIDGTON .

-

Witness to ali: (Municipal-Gfficers) L

Arthur D, Triglione, Sr.
. 4
v ' . .
Rdbert C. Bell _ ‘Sé‘!t. :
State of Maine
Cuomberland County, ss Dated: March 28, 2006

Petsonally appeared before me the above named Board of Selectmen in their capacity as Municipal Officers of
the Town of Bridgton and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed fn said capacity
and the free act and deed of the i_q\habitants of the municipality. - Before me,

*#MM% A
Lairie L, Chadbouine s
Notary Public, Stats of Maine - SEay
My Commission Expires November 14,2012




Docks 2?385 Bk323B55 Pz 264

Page 2 0f2
By placihg my signature below, I agree to be legally bound to the foregoing terms and conditions of “the
Contract”
Witncss to both;

Donald E. Hatrington, St.

Lizzie H, Harrington j

State of Maine _ .
Cumberland County, ss Dated: March 22, 2006

Personally appeared before me the above named Donald E. and Lizzie H. Harrington, Sr. and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed,

Bjrgg.re me,
Faurie L. Chadbourne : 0%

Notary Public, State of Maing
My Commission Expires November 14, 2012 .



6 fF A

EXHIBIT |

Dacks 49172 Bk:28349 Py: 282
SUBORDINATION

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, & municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the State of Maine, having a mailing address of 3 Chase Street, Bridgton, ME 04009, holder of
a certain judgment lien in the form of a Stipulated Judgment dated February 16, 2006, and Wiit

-of Execution dated March 10, 2006, in the amount of $4,291.46, and recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds in Book 23762, Page 128-129, hereby subordinates its interest under
snid judgment licn to (a) the licn created by certain loan documents and mortgage from
DONALD HARRINGTON, SR, and LIZZIE HARRINGTON to MAINE STATE HOUSING
AUTHORITY dated on or near September 23, 1988 sccuring a loan in the prineipal amount of
866,660.00, which mortgage securing the loan is recorded in said Registry of Deeds in Book
8488, Page 324 and was essigned to MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY by instrument
recorded in said Registry of Deeds in Book 8562, Page 60 and Page 61 and Book 15640, Page
23; and (b) the lien created by cerlain loan modification documents and mortgage, if any, from.
DONALD HARRINGTON, SR. and LIZZIE HARRINGTON to MAINE STATE HOUSING
AUTHORITY datcd on or near October 1, 2010 sccuring a loan in the principal amount of
$54,935.76, all os defined as the aforementioned loan documents and mortgage; provided thal,
except to the extent that its judgment lien priority is subordinated as expressly set forth above,
the judgment lien in favor of the TOWN OF BRIDGTON remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN OF BRIDGTON has caused this instrument to be
executed by Mitchell A, Berkowitz, its Town Manager, thereunto duly suthorized, as of the 18
day of _ November 120 19 - :

TOWN OF BRIDGTO

e

Mifcfell A. Bé owitz, Tg a"ﬂ anager

WITNESS:

STATE OF MAINE
Cumberland REHEK, s, November 18 20 10

Then personally appeared the above-named Mitchell A. Berkowitz, as Town Manager of
the Town of Bridgton, duly authorized, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free
act and deed in his said capacities and the free act and deed of the Town of Bridgton.

Chaddrouine_.

Notary Public/ Attorney at Law
LAURIE L. CHADBOURNE

ad % § _NOTARY PUBLIG, STATE OF MAINE
ks

Before me,

Receiy :
Recopded Resister of Deads Print name " RICSERSOREPRESOVEWER t4 2012

Dec 10,2010 12:25:33P T . :
Cusbepland Colnty e - My commission expires

Pauela E. ‘Loviay



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEM O

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE: June 21, 2023

June 27, 2023 Select Board Meeting

10.  New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
| P New Victualer’s License to Smokin J’s BBQ, LLC (Food Truck)
(Approved by CEO for Food Truck Park on Portland Road)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

2 New Victualer’s License to Beacon Bar & Bistro (Food Truck)

~ (July 3"‘. as Approved by Event Coordinators at Skillins Circle)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire POHCB Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #276

June 2023
Route 2

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 1, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 March 2023 and ending 31
May 2023. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached to this certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 27 July, 2023.
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $ 16,136.74. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 27 day of June 2023.

Carmen Lone, Chair

Robert McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair

Paul Tworog

Kenneth Murphy

Carrye Castleman-Ross



Bridgton

Billing Edit Report 06/05/2023
8:03:04 AM Page 1
« Seq Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book #
*1 115300 116200 900 0.00 229.28 229.28 258 HAZEL, PHILIP A 4 WALKER ST.
. 0022-0100
*2 7750 7880 130 0.00 104.68 104.68 272 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE ST. /
CORNER, LLC
023-148
*3 1619 2242 623 0.00 120.04 120.04 286 MACLEAN, DONALD 5 CHURCH ST,
HAY
023-142
*4 128300 128800 500 0.00 317.45 317.45 294 WARD, JUSTINA 140 MAIN ST.
023-027
*6 14800 14800 0 0.00 100.63 100.63 298 OBERG, PETERW 150 MAIN ST,
023-030
*7 27200 27500 300 0.00 109.97 109.97 300 ORCHARD VIEW, 154 MAIN ST.
LLC
023-031
*8 4305 4540 235 0.00 107.95 107.95 301 HOMESTEAD FARM 156 MAIN ST.
GROUP, LLC
023-032
*9 213550 218625 5075 0.00 560.59 560.59 302 CHUN YANG, INC. 160 MAIN ST.
023-034
*10 20300 20600 300 0.00 109.97 109.97 303 C& G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST.
LLC
0023-0035A
*11 2596 2945 349 0.00 111.50 111.50 334 KIERNAN, ROBYN 13 IREDALE ST.
0023-0094
*12 763600 767000 3400 0.00 609.03 609.03 337 TOWN OF 3 CHASE ST.
BRIDGTON
023-093
*13 52200 53300 1100 0.00 235,51 235.51 342 MCCARRON, MARY 2 IREDALE ST.
0023-0092
*14 20600 20900 300 0.00 109.97 109.97 359 STOVER, KENNETH 4 HARRISON RD.
A
023-090
*15 104710 104900 190 0.00 106.55 106.55 360 NORWAY SAVINGS 1 HARRISON RD.
BANK
024-038
*16 89100 93600 4500 0.00 844.56 844.56 362 TRAN, ANDY 270 MAIN ST.
023-089
*17 6510 6665 155 0.00 105.46 105.46 363 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE
CORNER, LLC STREET
*18 452400 457700 5300 0.00 668.21 668.21 364 MAGUIRE, GEORGE 260 MAIN ST.
E. & AMY
J.-TRUSTEES OF
THE WALES
023-086
*19 39300 39300 0 0.00 100.63 100.63 365 TRAN, ANDY 262 MAIN ST.
023-087
*20 2454 3454 1000 0.00 131.78 131,78 366 SIGNORELLI, ERIC B 264 MAIN ST.
) 023-088
*21 192900 204800 11900 0.00 974.42 974.42 367 HRONARAKIS, 256 MAIN ST,
MARINIS
023-085
*22 9315 9436 121 0.00 104.40 104.40 368 THE CARRY ALL 2 COTTAGE
CORNER, LLC STREET
*23 493 1249 756 0.00 224.80 224.80 369 MAIN ECO 41 DEPOT STREET
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0108
*24 109800 109800 0 0.00 402.51 402,51 370 MAIN ECO 261 MAIN ST,
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0107
*25 51 82 31 0.00 101.60 101.60 371 MATTHEWS, 271 MAIN ST. -
SHELLEY SUITE 1
023-105 (JACKALOPE
LIVING)
*26 40490 44874 4384 0.00 1,042.19 1,042.19 372 MAINLY MELTS 257 MAIN ST.
023-106
*28 27 57 30 0.00 101.56 101.56 374 CHAMBER OF 257 MAIN STREET

* = Qverride



Bridgton

Billing Edit Report 06/05/2023
8:03:04 AM Page 2
« Seq Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book #
COMMERCE
*52 0 83 83 0.00 103.22 103.22 375 CONROY 271 MAIN ST. -
CREATIONS, CO SUITE 4 (CONROY
. CREATIONS)
*29 36955 38440 1485 0.00 247.50 247.50 376 SNDMEZ, LLC 248 MAIN ST,
0023-0083
*30 38270 38275 5 0.00 302.04 302.04 377 SNDME2, LLC 244 MAIN ST.
023-082
*31 26245 27510 1265 0.00 240.65 240.65 378 SHACKLEY, LANELL 240 MAIN ST,
0023-0081
*53 0 3263 3263 0.00 202,27 202.27 380 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST. -
PROPERTIES LLC  UNIT 3 UPSTAIRS
23-105 APT
*54 0 182 182 0.00 106.30 106.30 381 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST. -
PROPERTIES LLC  UNIT 4 UPSTAIRS
23-105 APT
*33 34900 35100 200 0.00 106.86 106.86 382 KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.
ASSOCIATION
023-079
*34 214700 218000 3300 0.00 304.04 304.04 383 ITWASALLA 233 MAIN ST.
DREAM LLC
023-114
*55 0 46 46 0.00 102.06 102.06 384 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST, -
PROPERTIES LLC  UNIT 5 AIR BNB
23-105
*56 0 1773 1773 0.00 1,363.38 1,363.38 385 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST. -
PROPERTIES LLC  SUITES 2 &3 -
23-105 (QUEENS HEAD
PUB)
*35 420300 426100 5800 0.00 381.91 381.91 406 REN-BRO, INC. 151 MAIN ST.
023-128
*36 470600 474700 4100 0.00 731.47 731.47 409 MAINE 4-H 9 DEPOT ST.
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137
*37 8530 8745 215 0.00 107.33 107.33 411 PIKE, KELLY 1 DEPOT ST.
023-136
*38 76310 78100 1790 0.00 659.51 659.51 412 COOL C AND EASY E 18B DEPOT ST.
LLC
023-134
*39 154300 155700 1400 0.00 345.49 345.49 415 C&P NEW 16 DEPOT ST.
HORIZONS, LLC
023-133
*40 82900 82900 0 0.00 201.25 201.25 417 MOTEL, PETERJ. 20 DEPOT ST.
023-135
*4] 34100 34600 500 0.00 116.20 116.20 426 OBERG, PETERW 132 MAIN ST.
023-018
*57 0 25 25 0.00 101.41 101.41 450 C.J.RIVER /c/o 271 MAIN ST. -
STEPHEN DALTON  SUITE 5 (C.J.
RIVER)
*42 29 66 37 0.00 101.78 101.78 702 PUCKETT, ROBERT 271 MAIN ST.
w
023-105
*43 0 42 42 0.00 101,94 101.94 704 MCIVER 271 MAIN ST.
PROPERTIES LLC
023-105
*44 5105 5438 333 0.00 111.00 111.00 709 OBERG, PETERW 148 MAIN ST.
023-029
*45 34200 34800 600 0.00 119.32 119.32 720 C& G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST.
LLC
0023-0035
*46 4400 4600 200 0.00 106.86 106.86 734 G%MST, AMY 158 MAIN ST.
023-033
47 6000 6000 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 784 C & G CONSULTING, 2 ELM ST.
* % x NOTE * * * - Meter has been coded for No Bill. LLC
0023-0035
*48 1521600 1530400 8800 0.00 676.61 676.61 789 MAINE 4-H 11 DEPOT ST.

* = Override



Bridgton Billing Edit Report 06/05/2023
8:03:04 AM Page 3
Seq Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book #
FOUNDATION /
MAGIC LANTERN
0023-0137
*49 38900 39200 300 0.00 210.59 210.59 806 MAIN ECO 8 DEPOT ST.
PROPERTIES, LLC
023-131
*50 5070 5075 5 0.00 905.80 905.80 808 A CORKED FORK,  18A DEPOT ST.
LLC
0023-0134A
*51 13875 15250 1375 0.00 344.71 344.71 4116 GORRELL, CILMA 2 COTTAGE ST,
0023-0148
Total: 0.00 16,136.74 16,136.74
Consumption Report
===~ Sewer - - - -
Book SEWER RESRV EDU 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total
2 73,331 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73,331
Total: 73,331 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73,331
Calculation Summary Report
Water Sewer
Override 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 13,685.30
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 2,451.44
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 16,136.74
User Category Summary
Water Sewer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 48 73331 14,158.10

* = Override



